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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549
FORM 10-Q

þ QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the Quarterly Period Ended September 30, 2009
or

o TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the Transition Period From _________ To _________
Commission File Number: 000-30421

HANMI FINANCIAL CORPORATION
(Exact Name of Registrant as Specified in its Charter)

Delaware 95-4788120

(State or Other Jurisdiction of Incorporation or Organization) (I.R.S. Employer
Identification No.)

3660 Wilshire Boulevard, Penthouse Suite A
Los Angeles, California

90010

(Address of Principal Executive Offices) (Zip Code)
(213) 382-2200

(Registrant�s Telephone Number, Including Area Code)
Not Applicable

(Former Name, Former Address and Former Fiscal Year, If Changed Since Last Report)
     Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the Registrant
was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes þ    
No o
     Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Website, if
any, every Interactive Data File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T during
the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the Registrant was required to submit and post such files).
Yes o     No o
     Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated
filer or a smaller reporting company. See the definitions of �large accelerated filer,� �accelerated filer� and �smaller
reporting company� in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

Large Accelerated Filer o Accelerated Filer þ Non-Accelerated Filer o
(Do Not Check if a
Smaller Reporting

Company)

Smaller Reporting
Company o

Edgar Filing: HANMI FINANCIAL CORP - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 2



     Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Act). Yes o    
No þ
     As of October 31, 2009, there were 51,201,390 outstanding shares of the Registrant�s Common Stock.
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PART I � FINANCIAL INFORMATION
ITEM 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HANMI FINANCIAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (UNAUDITED)

(In Thousands; Except Share Data)

September
30,

December
31,

2009 2008
ASSETS

Cash and Due from Banks $ 57,727 $ 83,933
Interest-Bearing Deposits in Other Banks 155,607 2,014
Federal Funds Sold � 130,000

Cash and Cash Equivalents 213,334 215,947
Investment Securities Held to Maturity, at Amortized Cost (Fair Value of
$876 as of September 30, 2009 and $910 as of December 31, 2008) 876 910
Investment Securities Available for Sale, at Fair Value (Amortized Cost of
$200,633 as of September 30, 2009 and $195,077 as of December 31, 2008) 205,025 196,207
Loans Receivable, Net of Allowance for Loan Losses of $124,768 as of
September 30, 2009 and $70,986 as of December 31, 2008 2,847,618 3,253,715
Loans Held for Sale, at the Lower of Cost or Fair Value 5,118 37,410
Due from Customers on Acceptances 1,859 4,295
Premises and Equipment, Net 19,302 20,279
Accrued Interest Receivable 11,389 12,347
Other Real Estate Owned, Net 27,140 823
Deferred Income Taxes, Net 2,464 29,456
Servicing Assets 3,957 3,791
Other Intangible Assets, Net 3,736 4,950
Investment in Federal Home Loan Bank Stock, at Cost 30,697 30,697
Investment in Federal Reserve Bank Stock, at Cost 10,053 10,228
Income Taxes Receivable 34,908 11,712
Bank-Owned Life Insurance 26,171 25,476
Other Assets 13,843 17,573

TOTAL ASSETS $ 3,457,490 $ 3,875,816

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS� EQUITY
LIABILITIES:
Deposits:
Noninterest-Bearing $ 561,548 $ 536,944
Interest-Bearing 2,430,312 2,533,136

Total Deposits 2,991,860 3,070,080
Accrued Interest Payable 19,730 18,539
Bank Acceptances Outstanding 1,859 4,295
Federal Home Loan Bank Advances 160,828 422,196
Other Borrowings 1,496 787
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Junior Subordinated Debentures 82,406 82,406
Accrued Expenses and Other Liabilities 12,191 13,598

Total Liabilities 3,270,370 3,611,901

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
STOCKHOLDERS� EQUITY:
Common Stock, $0.001 Par Value; Authorized 200,000,000 Shares;
55,833,890 Shares Issued (51,201,390 Shares Outstanding) as of
September 30, 2009 and 50,538,049 Shares Issued (45,905,549 Shares
Outstanding) as of December 31, 2008 56 51
Additional Paid-In Capital 357,028 349,304
Unearned Compensation (361) (218)
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income � Unrealized Gain on Investment
Securities Available for Sale, Net of Income Taxes of $1,847 as of
September 30, 2009 and $473 as of December 31, 2008 2,559 544
Retained Deficit (102,150) (15,754)
Less Treasury Stock, at Cost; 4,632,500 Shares as of September 30, 2009
and December 31, 2008 (70,012) (70,012)

Total Stockholders� Equity 187,120 263,915

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS� EQUITY $ 3,457,490 $ 3,875,816

See Accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited)
1
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HANMI FINANCIAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (UNAUDITED)

(Dollars in Thousands; Except Per Share Data)

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, September 30,

2009 2008 2009 2008
INTEREST AND DIVIDEND INCOME:
Interest and Fees on Loans $ 42,705 $ 56,134 $ 132,508 $ 172,637
Taxable Interest on Investment Securities 1,541 2,049 4,261 7,743
Tax-Exempt Interest on Investment Securities 607 650 1,871 2,071
Interest on Term Federal Funds Sold 293 � 1,688 �
Dividends on Federal Reserve Bank Stock 150 176 456 528
Interest on Federal Funds Sold and Securities
Purchased Under Resale Agreements 67 23 261 137
Interest on Interest-Bearing Deposits in Other
Banks 68 4 81 5
Dividends on Federal Home Loan Bank Stock 64 405 64 953

Total Interest and Dividend Income 45,495 59,441 141,190 184,074

INTEREST EXPENSE:
Interest on Deposits 17,365 19,365 62,836 64,699
Interest on Federal Home Loan Bank
Advances 865 3,324 2,987 11,406
Interest on Junior Subordinated Debentures 747 1,150 2,581 3,763
Interest on Other Borrowings � 5 2 344

Total Interest Expense 18,977 23,844 68,406 80,212

NET INTEREST INCOME BEFORE
PROVISION FOR CREDIT LOSSES 26,518 35,597 72,784 103,862
Provision for Credit Losses 49,500 13,176 119,387 50,226

NET INTEREST INCOME (LOSS) AFTER
PROVISION FOR CREDIT LOSSES (22,982) 22,421 (46,603) 53,636

NON-INTEREST INCOME:
Service Charges on Deposit Accounts 4,275 4,648 13,032 13,904
Insurance Commissions 1,063 1,194 3,430 3,893
Remittance Fees 511 499 1,579 1,543
Trade Finance Fees 512 784 1,517 2,474
Other Service Charges and Fees 489 433 1,439 1,852
Net Gain on Sales of Loans 864 � 866 765
Bank-Owned Life Insurance Income 234 241 695 715
Gain on Sales of Investment Securities � � 1,277 618
Loss on Sales of Investment Securities � (483) (109) (483)
Other-Than-Temporary Impairment Loss on
Investment Securities � (2,410) � (2,410)
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Other Operating Income (Loss) 265 422 (462) 1,874

Total Non-Interest Income 8,213 5,328 23,264 24,745

NON-INTEREST EXPENSE:
Salaries and Employee Benefits 8,648 10,782 24,659 33,363
Occupancy and Equipment 2,834 2,786 8,506 8,360
Deposit Insurance Premiums and Regulatory
Assessments 2,001 780 7,420 2,098
Other Real Estate Owned Expense 3,372 2 5,017 141
Data Processing 1,608 1,498 4,691 4,730
Professional Fees 1,239 647 2,745 2,627
Supplies and Communication 603 681 1,772 2,008
Advertising and Promotion 447 914 1,640 2,614
Loan-Related Expense 192 170 1,590 569
Amortization of Other Intangible Assets 379 478 1,214 1,504
Other Operating Expenses 2,366 3,497 7,383 7,859
Impairment Loss on Goodwill � � � 107,393

Total Non-Interest Expense 23,689 22,235 66,637 173,266

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE PROVISION
(BENEFIT) FOR INCOME TAXES (38,458) 5,514 (89,976) (94,885)
Provision (Benefit) for Income Taxes 21,207 1,166 (3,580) 3,393

NET INCOME (LOSS) $ (59,665) $ 4,348 $ (86,396) $ (98,278)

EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE:
Basic $ (1.26) $ 0.09 $ (1.86) $ (2.14)
Diluted $ (1.26) $ 0.09 $ (1.86) $ (2.14)
WEIGHTED-AVERAGE SHARES
OUTSTANDING:
Basic 47,413,141 45,881,549 46,415,225 45,869,069
Diluted 47,413,141 45,933,043 46,415,225 45,869,069
DIVIDENDS DECLARED PER SHARE $ � $ � $ � $ 0.09

See Accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited)
2
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HANMI FINANCIAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS� EQUITY AND

COMPREHENSIVE LOSS (UNAUDITED)
(In Thousands; Except Share Data)

Common Stock - Number of Shares Stockholders� Equity
Accumulated

Additional Other Retained Treasury Total
Treasury CommonPaid-In UnearnedComprehensiveEarnings Stock, Stockholders�

Issued Stock Outstanding Stock CapitalCompensation
Income
(Loss) (Deficit) at Cost Equity

BALANCE AS
OF JANUARY
1, 2008 50,493,441 (4,632,500) 45,860,941 $ 50 $ 348,073 $ (245) $ 275 $ 92,415 $ (70,012) $ 370,556

Cumulative-Effect
Adjustment from
the Adoption of
FASB ASC
715-60 � � � � � � � (2,223) � (2,223)
Shares Issued for
Business
Acquisitions 39,608 � 39,608 1 292 � � � � 293
Repurchase of
Stock Options � � � � (70) � � � � (70)
Share-Based
Compensation
Expense � � � � 752 39 � � � 791
Restricted Stock
Awards 10,000 � 10,000 � 67 (67) � � � �
Forfeiture of
Restricted Stock
Award (5,000) � (5,000) � (41) 41 � � � �
Cash Dividends � � � � � � � (3,853) � (3,853)

Comprehensive
Loss:
Net Loss � � � � � � � (98,278) � (98,278)
Change in
Unrealized Loss
on Investment
Securities
Available for
Sale, Net of
Income Taxes � � � � � � (20) � � (20)

Total
Comprehensive

(98,298)
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Loss

BALANCE AS
OF
SEPTEMBER
30, 2008 50,538,049 (4,632,500) 45,905,549 $ 51 $ 349,073 $ (232) $ 255 $ (11,939) $ (70,012) $ 267,196

BALANCE AS
OF JANUARY
1, 2009 50,538,049 (4,632,500) 45,905,549 $ 51 $ 349,304 $ (218) $ 544 $ (15,754) $ (70,012) $ 263,915

Shares Issued in
Private Offering,
Net of Offering
and Underwriting
Costs 5,070,423 � 5,070,423 5 6,834 � � � � 6,839
Shares Issued for
Business
Acquisitions 39,418 � 39,418 � 46 � � � � 46
Share-Based
Compensation
Expense � � � � 649 52 � � � 701
Restricted Stock
Awards 205,000 � 205,000 � 284 (284) � � � �
Forfeiture of
Restricted Stock
Awards (19,000) � (19,000) � (89) 89 � � � �

Comprehensive
Loss:
Net Loss � � � � � � � (86,396) � (86,396)
Change in
Unrealized Gain
on Investment
Securities
Available for
Sale, Net of
Income Taxes � � � � � � 2,015 � � 2,015

Total
Comprehensive
Loss (84,381)

BALANCE AS
OF
SEPTEMBER
30, 2009 55,833,890 (4,632,500) 51,201,390 $ 56 $ 357,028 $ (361) $ 2,559 $ (102,150) $ (70,012) $ 187,120
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See Accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited)
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HANMI FINANCIAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (UNAUDITED)

(In Thousands)

Nine Months Ended
September 30,

2009 2008
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net Loss $ (86,396) $ (98,278)
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Loss to Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities:
Depreciation and Amortization of Premises and Equipment 1,977 2,202
Amortization of Premiums and Accretion of Discounts on Investment Securities,
Net (736) 121
Amortization of Other Intangible Assets 1,214 1,504
Amortization of Servicing Assets 597 1,068
Share-Based Compensation Expense 701 791
Provision for Credit Losses 119,387 50,226
Federal Home Loan Bank Stock Dividends � (953)
Net Gain on Sales of Investment Securities (1,168) (135)
Other-Than-Temporary Loss on Investment Securities � 2,410
Net Gain on Sales of Loans (866) (765)
Loss on Sales of Other Real Estate Owned 440 132
Provision for Valuation Allowance on Other Real Estate Owned 2,501 �
Impairment Loss on Goodwill � 107,393
Deferred Tax Expense (Benefit) 38,150 (212)
Origination of Loans Held for Sale (1,221) (45,490)
Net Proceeds from Sales of Loans Held for Sale 34,379 24,037
Decrease in Accrued Interest Receivable 958 3,610
Increase in Servicing Asset (763) (750)
Increase in Cash Surrender Value of Bank-Owned Life Insurance (695) (714)
(Increase) Decrease in Other Assets (1,894) 7,706
Increase in Income Taxes Receivable (29,976) (12,154)
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Interest Payable 1,191 (10,484)
Decrease in Other Liabilities (1,681) (6,058)

Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities 76,099 25,207

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from Redemption of Federal Home Loan Bank and Federal Reserve Bank
Stock 175 2,536
Proceeds from Matured or Called Investment Securities Available for Sale 47,290 124,950
Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities Available for Sale 38,448 26,001
Proceeds from Sales of Other Real Estate Owned 4,068 155
Net Decrease (Increase) in Loans Receivable 253,704 (68,459)
Purchases of Federal Home Loan Bank Stock � (10,261)
Purchases of Investment Securities Available for Sale (89,357) (25,336)
Purchases of Premises and Equipment (1,000) (2,114)

Net Cash Provided By Investing Activities 253,328 47,472
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CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Decrease in Deposits (78,220) (202,322)
Net Proceeds from Issuance of Common Stock in Private Offering 6,839 �
Cash Paid to Repurchase Stock Options � (70)
Cash Dividends Paid � (3,853)
Proceeds from Long-Term Federal Home Loan Bank Advances � 250,000
Repayment of Long-Term Federal Home Loan Bank Advances (107,139) (349)
Net Change in Short-Term Federal Home Loan Bank Advances and Other
Borrowings (153,520) (151,843)

Net Cash Used In Financing Activities (332,040) (108,437)

NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (2,613) (35,758)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period 215,947 122,398

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF PERIOD $ 213,334 $ 86,640

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Cash Paid During the Period for:
Interest Paid $ 67,215 $ 90,696
Income Taxes Paid $ � $ 13,873
Non-Cash Activities:
Stock Issued for Business Acquisition $ 46 $ 293
Transfer of Loans to Other Real Estate Owned $ 38,326 $ 2,988
Loan Provided in the Sale of Other Real Estate Owned $ 5,000 $ �
Transfer of Equity Securities from Other Assets to Securities Available for Sale $ � $ 511

See Accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited)
4
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HANMI FINANCIAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)
THREE AND NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

NOTE 1 � BASIS OF PRESENTATION
     Hanmi Financial Corporation (�Hanmi Financial,� �we� or �us�) is a Delaware corporation and is subject to the Bank
Holding Company Act of 1956, as amended. Our primary subsidiary is Hanmi Bank (the �Bank�), a California state
chartered bank. Our other subsidiaries are Chun-Ha Insurance Services, Inc. and All World Insurance Services, Inc.
     In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited consolidated financial statements of Hanmi Financial
Corporation and Subsidiaries reflect all adjustments of a normal and recurring nature that are necessary for a fair
presentation of the results for the interim period ended September 30, 2009, but are not necessarily indicative of the
results that will be reported for the entire year. Certain information and footnote disclosures normally included in
annual financial statements prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (�GAAP�) have
been condensed or omitted. In the opinion of management, the aforementioned unaudited consolidated financial
statements are in conformity with GAAP. Such interim financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
the instructions to Form 10-Q pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission (the
�SEC�). The interim information should be read in conjunction with our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2008.
     The preparation of interim consolidated financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
     Descriptions of our significant accounting policies are included in �Note 1 � Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies� in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008.
     Certain reclassifications were made to the prior period�s presentation to conform to the current period�s presentation.
     The Financial Accounting Standards Board�s (�FASB�) Accounting Standards Codification� (�ASC�) became effective
on July 1, 2009. At that date, the ASC became FASB�s officially recognized source of authoritative GAAP applicable
to all public and non-public non-governmental entities, superseding existing FASB, American Institute of Certified
Public Accountants, Emerging Issues Task Force and related literature. Rules and interpretive releases of the SEC
under the authority of federal securities laws are also sources of authoritative GAAP for SEC registrants. All other
accounting literature is considered non-authoritative. The switch to the ASC affects the way companies refer to GAAP
in financial statements and accounting policies. Citing particular content in the ASC involves specifying the unique
numeric path to the content through the Topic, Subtopic, Section and Paragraph structure.
NOTE 2 � LIQUIDITY
     FASB ASC 275, �Risks and Uncertainties,� requires reporting entities to disclose information about the nature of
their operations and vulnerabilities due to certain concentrations. Liquidity risk could impair our ability to fund
operations and jeopardize our financial condition. Liquidity is essential to our business. An inability to raise funds
through deposits, borrowings, the sale of loans and other sources could have a material adverse effect on our liquidity.
Our access to funding sources in amounts adequate to finance our activities could be impaired by factors that affect us
specifically or the financial services industry in general. Factors that could detrimentally affect our access to liquidity
sources include a decrease in the level of our business activity due to a market downturn or adverse regulatory action
against us. Our ability to acquire deposits or borrow could also be impaired by factors that are not specific to us, such
as a severe disruption of the financial markets or negative views and expectations about the prospects for the financial
services industry as a whole as the recent turmoil faced by banking organizations in the domestic and worldwide
credit markets deteriorates.

5
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HANMI FINANCIAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

THREE AND NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008 (Continued)
NOTE 2 � LIQUIDITY (Continued)
Hanmi Financial
     Currently, management believes that Hanmi Financial, on a stand-alone basis, has adequate liquid assets through
December 31, 2009 to meet its operating cash needs. On August 29, 2008, we elected to suspend payment of quarterly
dividends on our common stock in order to preserve our capital position. In addition, Hanmi Financial has also elected
to defer quarterly interest payments on its outstanding junior subordinated debentures until further notice, beginning
with the interest payment that was due on January 15, 2009. As of September 30, 2009, Hanmi Financial�s liquid
assets, including amounts deposited with the Bank, totaled $3.8 million, up from $2.2 million as of December 31,
2008.
Hanmi Bank
     Management believes that the Bank, on a stand-alone basis, has adequate liquid assets to meet its current
obligations. The Bank�s primary funding source will continue to be deposits originated through its branch platform.
For the past nine months, the Bank launched two deposit campaigns to increase new deposits and reduce its reliance
on wholesale funding to an optimum level. Through the first deposit campaign promoted from December 2008 and
early part of March 2009, the Bank achieved the objectives of maintaining strong liquidity and reducing its reliance on
wholesale funds. The second deposit campaign, which started in June 2009, has been undertaken to specifically
increase new core deposits and recapture time deposits raised from the first deposit promotion. During the third
quarter of 2009, we successfully recaptured a substantial portion of the matured time deposits and raised new retail
deposits with low-cost core-deposit products. This deposit-portfolio rebalancing implemented under the Bank�s
de-leveraging strategy allowed some run-off of rate-sensitive deposits. As a result, total deposits slightly decreased by
$78.2 million, or 2.5 percent, from $3.07 billion as of December 31, 2008 to $2.99 billion as of September 30, 2009.
The Bank�s wholesale funds, consisting of Federal Home Loan Bank (�FHLB�) advances and brokered deposits,
decreased $743.6 million to $552.8 million at September 30, 2009 from $1.30 billion at December 31, 2008.
     As of September 30, 2009, the Bank�s total risk-based capital ratio was 9.69 percent, which causes us to be
considered adequately capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. Section 29 of the
Federal Deposit Insurance Act (�FDIA�) limits the use of brokered deposits by institutions that are less than
�well-capitalized� and allows the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (�FDIC�) to place restrictions on interest rates
that institutions may pay. On May 29, 2009, the FDIC approved a final rule to implement new interest rate restrictions
on institutions that are not �well capitalized.� The rule, which is not effective until January 1, 2010, limits the interest
rate paid by such institutions to 75 basis points above a national rate, as derived from the interest rate average of all
institutions. If an institution could provide evidence that its local rate is higher, the FDIC may permit that institution to
offer the higher local rate plus 75 basis points. Hanmi Bank is currently evaluating the local interest rate environment
to determine whether it would be beneficial to provide evidence to the FDIC that the local rate is higher than the
national rate. In the event that we determine to provide such evidence to the FDIC, there can be no assurance that the
FDIC will concur with our assessment. As a result, our ability to compete for local deposits in the Korean-American
community may be limited.

6
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HANMI FINANCIAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

THREE AND NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008 (Continued)
NOTE 2 � LIQUIDITY (Continued)
     The Bank�s primary source of borrowings is the FHLB, from which the Bank is eligible to borrow up to 20 percent
of its total assets. As of September 30, 2009, the total borrowing capacity available based on pledged collateral and
the remaining available borrowing capacity were $499.7 million and $337.6 million, respectively. The Bank�s FHLB
borrowings as of September 30, 2009 totaled $160.8 million, representing 4.7 percent of total assets. As of
November 3, 2009, the Bank�s FHLB borrowing capacity available based on pledged collateral and the remaining
available borrowing capacity were $532.3 million and $370.1 million, respectively. The amount that the FHLB is
willing to advance differs based on the quality and character of qualifying collateral pledged by the Bank, and the
advance rates for qualifying collateral may be adjusted upwards or downwards by the FHLB from time to time. To the
extent deposit renewals and deposit growth are not sufficient to fund maturing and withdrawable deposits, repay
maturing borrowings, fund existing and future loans and investment securities and otherwise fund working capital
needs and capital expenditures, the Bank may utilize the remaining borrowing capacity from its FHLB borrowing
arrangement.
     As a means of augmenting its liquidity, the Bank had an available borrowing source of $244.7 million from the
Federal Reserve Discount Window (the �Fed Discount Window�), to which the Bank pledged loans with a carrying
value of $445.0 million, and had no borrowings as of September 30, 2009. In August 2009, South Street Securities
LLC extended a line of credit to the Bank for reverse repurchase agreements up to a maximum of $100.0 million. This
line of credit will continue for a term of one year, and, unless amended or terminated, will automatically renew for
successive one-year terms.
     On July 10, 2009, due to a deterioration in the Bank�s risk profile, the Borrower in Custody Program of the Fed
Discount Window in which the Bank has participated changed from the primary credit program to the secondary
credit program, which allows the Bank to request very short-term credit (typically overnight) at a rate that is above the
primary credit rate. As of November 3, 2009, the Bank had $150.8 million available for use through the Fed Discount
Window, as the Bank pledged loans with a carrying value of $445.0 million, and there were no borrowings. The
Bank�s borrowing line available with the Fed Discount Window decreased $93.9 million to $150.8 million on
November 3, 2009 from $244.7 million on September 30, 2009, due to the Fed Discount Window applying new
collateral margins to all participating banks, effective October 19, 2009. As the Bank has a sufficient amount of
pledgeable loans, it will pledge additional loans to maintain an adequate level of borrowing line with the Fed Discount
Window.
     Current market conditions have limited the Bank�s liquidity sources principally to secured funding outlets such as
the FHLB and Fed Discount Window. There can be no assurance that actions by the FHLB or Federal Reserve Bank
would not reduce the Bank�s borrowing capacity or that the Bank would be able to continue to replace deposits at
competitive rates. The Bank is currently restricted from accepting brokered deposits as a funding source unless we
obtain a waiver from the FDIC (see �Note 13 � Subsequent Events� for further information). On October 9, 2009, the
Bank filed a request with the FDIC for a waiver of the brokered deposit restrictions for the primary purposes of
enhancing profitability and managing our interest-rate risk. As of September 30, 2009, brokered deposits were
$391.9 million, or 13.1 percent of total deposits. All brokered deposits are currently scheduled to mature on or prior to
June 30, 2010. For the past nine months, the Bank successfully replaced $482.3 million of brokered deposits with
retail deposits. In the event that the Bank cannot secure the waiver from the FDIC, the Bank believes that it will be
able to replenish the maturing brokered deposits with retail deposits, as it demonstrated its ability to generate retail
deposits for the past nine months. However, these higher costs funds would be expected to affect our earnings and net
interest margin. If the Bank is unable to replace these maturing deposits with new deposits, the Bank believes that it
has adequate liquidity resources to fund its ongoing obligations with its secured funding outlets with the FHLB and
Fed Discount Window.
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HANMI FINANCIAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

THREE AND NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008 (Continued)
NOTE 3 � REGULATORY MATTERS

Risk-Based Capital
     Hanmi Financial and the Bank are subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the federal
banking regulatory agencies. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory � and
possibly additional discretionary � actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct material effect on our
consolidated financial statements. Under capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt
corrective action, Hanmi Financial and the Bank must meet specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative
measures of the assets, liabilities and certain off-balance-sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting
practices. The capital amounts and classification are also subject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about
components, risk weightings and other factors.
     Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require Hanmi Financial and the Bank
to maintain minimum ratios (set forth in the table below) of Total and Tier 1 Capital (as defined in the regulations) to
Risk-Weighted Assets (as defined), and of Tier 1 Capital (as defined) to Average Assets (as defined).
     To be categorized as �well capitalized,� the Bank must maintain minimum Total Risk-Based, Tier 1 Risk-Based, and
Tier 1 Leverage Ratios as set forth in the table below. The capital ratios of Hanmi Financial and the Bank as of
September 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008 were as follows:

Minimum Minimum to Be
Regulatory Categorized as

Actual Requirement �Well Capitalized�
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio

(Dollars in Thousands)
September 30, 2009
Total Capital (to
Risk-Weighted Assets):
Hanmi Financial $ 281,845 9.15% $ 246,403 8.00% N/A N/A
Hanmi Bank $ 297,942 9.69% $ 246,071 8.00% $ 307,589 10.00%
Tier 1 Capital (to
Risk-Weighted Assets):
Hanmi Financial $ 241,951 7.86% $ 123,202 4.00% N/A N/A
Hanmi Bank $ 258,262 8.40% $ 123,035 4.00% $ 184,553 6.00%
Tier 1 Capital (to Average
Assets):
Hanmi Financial $ 241,951 6.60% $ 146,608 4.00% N/A N/A
Hanmi Bank $ 258,262 7.05% $ 146,444 4.00% $ 183,055 5.00%

December 31, 2008
Total Capital (to
Risk-Weighted Assets):
Hanmi Financial $ 383,043 10.79% $ 283,943 8.00% N/A N/A
Hanmi Bank $ 379,438 10.70% $ 283,561 8.00% $ 354,451 10.00%
Tier 1 Capital (to
Risk-Weighted Assets):
Hanmi Financial $ 338,042 9.52% $ 141,972 4.00% N/A N/A
Hanmi Bank $ 334,628 9.44% $ 141,781 4.00% $ 212,671 6.00%

Edgar Filing: HANMI FINANCIAL CORP - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 17



Tier 1 Capital (to Average
Assets):
Hanmi Financial $ 338,042 8.93% $ 151,371 4.00% N/A N/A
Hanmi Bank $ 334,628 8.85% $ 151,168 4.00% $ 188,959 5.00%
     As of September 30, 2009, the Bank�s total risk-based capital ratio was 9.69 percent, which causes us to be
considered �adequately capitalized� under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action.
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HANMI FINANCIAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

THREE AND NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008 (Continued)
NOTE 3 � REGULATORY MATTERS (Continued)
Memorandum of Understanding
     On October 8, 2008, the members of the Board of the Bank entered into an informal supervisory agreement (a
memorandum of understanding) with the Federal Reserve Bank of San Francisco (�FRB�) and the California
Department of Financial Institutions (the �DFI� and with the FRB, the �Regulators�) to address certain issues raised in the
Bank�s regulatory examination by the DFI on March 10, 2008. The memorandum of understanding has been
superseded by the Final Order (the �Order�) issued by the DFI, and the Written Agreement (the �Agreement�) with the
FRB, each of which were issued effective as of November 2, 2009. See �Note 13 � Subsequent Events� for further details
regarding the Order and Agreement.
     Certain of the issues to be addressed by management under the terms of the memorandum of understanding relate
to the following, among others: (i) Board and senior management maintenance and succession planning; (ii) Board
oversight and education; (iii) Board assessment and enhancement; (iv) loan policies and procedures; (v) allowance for
loan losses policies and procedures; (vi) liquidity and funds management policies; (vii) strategic planning;
(viii) capital maintenance, including a requirement that the Bank maintain a minimum Tier 1 leverage ratio and
tangible stockholder�s equity to total tangible assets ratio of not less than 8.0 percent; and (ix) restrictions on the
payment of dividends without the Regulators� prior approval.
     As of September 30, 2009, the Bank had a Tier 1 leverage ratio of 7.05 percent and tangible stockholder�s equity to
total tangible assets ratio of 7.57 percent, both of which are below the minimum requirements required by the
memorandum of understanding. See �Note 13 � Subsequent Events� for further information. As of December 31, 2008,
the Bank had a Tier 1 leverage ratio of 8.85 percent and tangible stockholder�s equity to total tangible assets ratio of
8.68 percent.
     The Board and management are committed to addressing and resolving the issues raised in the memorandum of
understanding on a timely basis. Since completion of the March 10, 2008 regulatory examination, actions have already
been undertaken to address and resolve many of the issues raised by the memorandum of understanding.
     As noted above, some of the more significant changes have been in the area of methodology for estimation of the
allowances for loan losses. With the changes in the economic climate, we have made various changes quarter to
quarter, including:

� In the first quarter of 2008, the historical loss rate migration analysis was enhanced. Twelve previous quarters
loss history, with the most recent six quarters weighted more heavily at 1.5 to 1.0 to factor in the increased loss
rate to reflect the changing economic environment. Previously, the analysis was conducted using the previous
28 quarters all weighted evenly. The revision is more realistic and dynamic, which is particularly pertinent
during these fast-changing times.

� The reserve factors for contingent liabilities have also been enhanced and now are based on the actual loan
pool usage percentages and the risk rating reserve percentages, whereas before only the weighted historical loss
rates for clean loans were used.

� Furthermore, collateral values are fluctuating more widely this past year than in previous years. Therefore, real
estate secured loans are being monitored more frequently, and collateral is being reappraised more frequently
so that impairment on these loans, whether they are classified loans or pass loans, may be calculated accurately
for purposes of the allowance for loan losses.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)
THREE AND NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008 (Continued)

NOTE 3 � REGULATORY MATTERS (Continued)
� The impairment policy has also been revised to require charge-off of fully impaired loans within 90 days of the

impairment date. Exceptions to this policy are allowed only with the Chief Credit Officer�s approval.

� The memorandum of understanding addresses enhancement of loan policies and procedures. The revisions to
the loan policies and procedures were made more in response to changes in the business environment and
increased credit risk, rather than to a specific mandate in the Memorandum of Understanding.

     The rapidly changing economic conditions that have drastically affected our borrowers have necessitated several
revisions to the qualitative factors used in the estimation of the allowance for loan losses. Some of the more
significant qualitative factors adjusted are increases in delinquencies, classified assets, non-performing loans and
charge-offs, changes in quality of loan review, credit concentrations, and external factors of real estate, construction,
commercial term, line of credit and Small Business Administration (�SBA�) loans. Overall, qualitative adjustment totals
increased by $10.5 million, or 64.7 percent, to $26.6 million for the third quarter of 2009 from $16.1 million for the
fourth quarter of 2008. Specifically, the largest two loan pools, commercial term loans (secured and unsecured
combined) and commercial real estate loans, had significant increases in qualitative adjustments, collectively
exceeding $9.2 million in increases during the time period.
     Certain actions that we have specifically taken to comply with the memorandum of understanding include the
following:

� The Board of Directors� membership has been changed. Since October 2008, seven directors have retired or
resigned. The Board has successfully recruited and elected four new directors, each of them with prior banking
experience, professional designations and a wealth of knowledge and experience.

� The Corporate Governance Guidelines have also been revised and enhanced to more clearly outline director
qualifications, nomination procedures and succession planning.

� The memorandum of understanding also called for enhancements to the Capital Augmentation and
Maintenance Plan, the Liquidity Contingency Plan, the Strategic Plan and the Earnings Plan. These have been
completed and the plans are being followed with positive results.

     The regulators also recommended that the Board of Directors increase its members by one additional director and
make further enhancements to the management succession and retention programs. The Board of Directors is
addressing these issues.
     The memorandum of understanding requires the Bank to submit reports quarterly on the progress made on all of
the provisions. At this time, the Bank is in full or substantial compliance with a majority of the provisions, with the
understanding that some of the provisions, like the Asset Quality Improvement Plan, the Capital Augmentation and
Maintenance Plan, and the Earnings Plan, require the implementation of the plans and a passage of time to show the
results of the plans.
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HANMI FINANCIAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

THREE AND NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008 (Continued)
NOTE 3 � REGULATORY MATTERS (Continued)
     The liquidity contingency plan, earnings plan and updated strategic plan have been revised as part the Bank�s
actions to comply with the memorandum of understanding. As previously reported, certain directors have retired from
the Board and other directors have joined the Board, bringing broader and more diverse skill sets.
Capital Plan
     Separately, in accordance with our prior commitment to the FRB, Hanmi Financial has adopted a consolidated
capital plan to augment and maintain a sufficient consolidated capital position. In addition, Hanmi Financial has
agreed that it will not, and is currently restricted pursuant to the terms of the Agreement and Order from: (i) declare or
pay any dividends or make any payments on its junior subordinated debentures or any other capital distributions
without the prior written consent of the FRB, and (ii) incur, increase or renew any existing debt or purchase, redeem
or otherwise acquire any of its capital stock without the prior written consent of the FRB. In order to preserve its
capital position, the Board of Hanmi Financial has elected to defer quarterly interest payments on its outstanding
junior subordinated debentures until further notice, beginning with the interest payment that was due on January 15,
2009. Finally, Hanmi Financial has agreed to provide prior written notice and obtain the consent of the FRB prior to
appointing any new directors or senior executive officers.
NOTE 4 � FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
Fair Value Option and Fair Value Measurements
     FASB ASC 820, �Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures,� defines fair value, establishes a framework for
measuring fair value and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. It also establishes a fair value hierarchy
about the assumptions used to measure fair value and clarifies assumptions about risk and the effect of a restriction on
the sale or use of an asset.
     FASB ASC 825, �Financial Instruments,� provides additional guidance for estimating fair value in accordance with
FASB ASC 820 when the volume and level of activity for the asset or liability have significantly decreased. It also
includes guidance on identifying circumstances that indicate a transaction is not orderly. FASB ASC 825 emphasizes
that even if there has been a significant decrease in the volume and level of activity for the asset or liability and
regardless of the valuation technique(s) used, the objective of a fair value measurement remains the same. FASB ASC
825 also requires additional disclosures relating to fair value measurement inputs and valuation techniques, as well as
providing disclosures for all debt and equity investment securities by major security types rather than by major
security categories that should be based on the nature and risks of the security during both interim and annual periods.
FASB ASC is effective for interim and annual reporting periods ending after June 15, 2009 and does not require
disclosures for earlier periods presented for comparative purposes at initial adoption. In periods after initial adoption,
FASB ASC 825 requires comparative disclosures only for periods ending after initial adoption. We adopted FASB
ASC 825 in the second quarter of 2009. The adoption of FASB ASC 825 resulted in additional disclosures that are
presented in �Note 5 � Investment Securities.�
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HANMI FINANCIAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

THREE AND NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008 (Continued)
NOTE 4 � FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)
     We used the following methods and significant assumptions to estimate fair value:

Investment Securities Available for Sale � The fair values of investment securities available for sale are determined
by obtaining quoted prices on nationally recognized securities exchanges or matrix pricing, which is a mathematical
technique used widely in the industry to value debt securities without relying exclusively on quoted prices for the
specific securities but rather by relying on the securities� relationship to other benchmark quoted securities. Level 1
investment securities include those traded on an active exchange such as the New York Stock Exchange, as well as
other U.S. government and agency debentures that are traded by dealers or brokers in active over-the-counter markets.
Level 2 investment securities include mortgage-backed securities, municipal bonds, collateralized mortgage
obligations, asset-backed securities and corporate debt securities. Securities classified as Level 3 investment securities
are preferred stocks that are not traded in market.

Loans Held for Sale � Loans held for sale are carried at the lower of cost or fair value. The fair value of loans held
for sale is based on what secondary markets are currently offering for portfolios with similar characteristics. As such,
we classify these loans as Level 2 and subject to non-recurring fair value adjustments.

Impaired Loans � FASB ASC 820 applies to loans measured for impairment using the practical expedients
permitted by FASB ASC 310, �Receivables,� including impaired loans measured at an observable market price (if
available), or at the fair value of the loan�s collateral (if the loan is collateral dependent). Fair value of the loan�s
collateral, when the loan is dependent on collateral, is determined by appraisals or independent valuation, which is
then adjusted for the cost related to liquidation of the collateral. These loans are classified as Level 2 and subject to
non-recurring fair value adjustments.

Other Real Estate Owned � Other real estate owned is measured at fair value less selling costs. Fair value was
determined based on third-party appraisals of fair value in an orderly sale. Selling costs were based on standard
market factors. We classify other real estate owned as Level 2 and subject to non-recurring fair value adjustments.

Servicing Assets and Servicing Liabilities � The fair values of servicing assets and servicing liabilities are based on a
valuation model that calculates the present value of estimated net future cash flows related to contractually specified
servicing fees. The valuation model incorporates assumptions that market participants would use in estimating future
cash flows. We are able to compare the valuation model inputs and results to widely available published industry data
for reasonableness. Fair value measurements of servicing assets and servicing liabilities use significant unobservable
inputs. As such, we classify them as Level 3.

Other Intangible Assets � Other intangible assets consists of a core deposit intangible and acquired intangible assets
arising from acquisitions, including non-compete agreements, trade names, carrier relationships and client/insured
relationships. The valuation of other intangible assets is based on information and assumptions available to us at the
time of acquisition, using income and market approaches to determine fair value. We test our other intangible assets
annually for impairment, or when indications of potential impairment exist. Fair value measurements of other
intangible assets use significant unobservable inputs. As such, we classify them as Level 3 and subject to
non-recurring fair value adjustments.
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HANMI FINANCIAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

THREE AND NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008 (Continued)
NOTE 4 � FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)
     FASB ASC 320, �Investments � Debt and Equity Securities,� amended current other-than-temporary impairment
(�OTTI�) guidance in GAAP for debt securities by requiring a write-down when fair value is below amortized cost in
circumstances where: (1) an entity has the intent to sell a security; (2) it is more likely than not that an entity will be
required to sell the security before recovery of its amortized cost basis; or (3) an entity does not expect to recover the
entire amortized cost basis of the security. If an entity intends to sell a security or if it is more likely than not the entity
will be required to sell the security before recovery, an OTTI write-down is recognized in earnings equal to the entire
difference between the security�s amortized cost basis and its fair value. If an entity does not intend to sell the security
or it is not more likely than not that it will be required to sell the security before recovery, the OTTI write-down is
separated into an amount representing credit loss, which is recognized in earnings, and the amount related to all other
factors, which is recognized in other comprehensive income. FASB ASC 320 did not amend existing recognition and
measurement guidance related to OTTI write-downs of equity securities. FASB ASC 320 also extended disclosure
requirements about debt and equity securities to interim reporting periods. FASB ASC 320 does not require
disclosures for earlier periods presented for comparative purposes at initial adoption. In periods after initial adoption,
FASB ASC 320 requires comparative disclosures only for periods ending after initial adoption. We adopted FASB
ASC 320 in the second quarter of 2009 and it had no impact on our financial condition or results of operations.
Fair Value Measurement
     FASB ASC 820 defines fair value as the exchange price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a
liability (an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants on the measurement date. FASB ASC 820 also establishes a three-level fair value
hierarchy that requires an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs
when measuring fair value. The three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value are defined as follows:

�   Level 1  Quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the entity has the
ability to access as of the measurement date.

�   Level 2  Significant other observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for similar assets
or liabilities, quoted prices in markets that are not active, and other inputs that are observable or can
be corroborated by observable market data.

�   Leve1 3  Significant unobservable inputs that reflect a company�s own assumptions about the assumptions that
market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability.
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HANMI FINANCIAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

THREE AND NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008 (Continued)
NOTE 4 � FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)
Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis
     As of September 30, 2009, assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis are as follows:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Significant
Observable

Quoted
Prices
in

Inputs With
No

Active
Markets

Active
Market Significant

Balance as
of

for
Identical

With
Identical Unobservable

September
30,

Assets Characteristics Inputs 2009
(In Thousands)

ASSETS:
Investment Securities Available for Sale:
Mortgage-Backed Securities $ � $ 80,089 $ � $ 80,089
Municipal Bonds � 57,437 � 57,437
U.S. Government Agency Securities 38,022 � � 38,022
Collateralized Mortgage Obligations � 15,576 � 15,576
Asset-Backed Securities � 8,417 � 8,417
Other Securities � 2,971 1,201 4,172
Equity Securities 873 � � 873
Corporate Bond 439 � � 439

Total Investment Securities Available for Sale $ 39,334 $ 164,490 $ 1,201 $ 205,025

Servicing Assets $ � $ � $ 3,957 $ 3,957
LIABILITIES:
Servicing Liabilities $ � $ � $ (225) $ (225)
     The table below presents a reconciliation and income statement classification of gains and losses for all assets and
liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) for the three
months ended September 30, 2009:

Fair Value Measurements Using Significant Unobservable Inputs (Level 3)
Realized
and

Unrealized

Beginning
Realized
and

Gains
(Losses) Ending

Balance
as of Purchases, Unrealized in Other Transfers

Balance as
of

July 1, Issuances
and

Gains
(Losses)

Comprehensive In
and/or

September
30,
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Out

2009 Settlements
in

Earnings Income
of Level

3 2009
(In Thousands)

ASSETS:
Investment Securities
Available for Sale � Other
Securities $ 1,571 $ � $ � $ (370) $ � $ 1,201
Servicing Assets $ 3,444 $ 689 $ (176) $ � $ � $ 3,957
LIABILITIES:
Servicing Liabilities $ (222) $ � $ (3) $ � $ � $ (225)
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HANMI FINANCIAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

THREE AND NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008 (Continued)
NOTE 4 � FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)
     The table below presents a reconciliation and income statement classification of gains and losses for all assets and
liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) for the nine
months ended September 30, 2009:

Fair Value Measurements Using Significant Unobservable Inputs (Level 3)
Realized
and

Unrealized

Beginning
Realized
and

Gains
(Losses) Ending

Balance
as of Purchases, Unrealized in Other Transfers

Balance as
of

January
1,

Issuances
and

Gains
(Losses) Comprehensive

In
and/or
Out

September
30,

2009 Settlements
in

Earnings Income
of Level

3 2009
(In Thousands)

ASSETS:
Investment Securities
Available for Sale � Other
Securities $ 1,311 $ � $ � $ (110) $ � $ 1,201
Servicing Assets $ 3,791 $ 763 $ (597) $ � $ � $ 3,957
LIABILITIES:
Servicing Liabilities $ (238) $ � $ 13 $ � $ � $ (225)
Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on a Non-Recurring Basis
     As of September 30, 2009, assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a non-recurring basis are as follows:

Level
1 Level 2 Level 3

Significant
Observable

Quoted
Prices
in

Inputs With
No

Active
Markets

Active
Market Significant

Balance as
of

for
Identical

With
Identical Unobservable

September
30, Total

Assets Characteristics Inputs 2009
Gains
(Losses)

(In Thousands)
ASSETS:
Loans Held for Sale $ � $ 5,118 $ � $ 5,118 $ �
Impaired Loans $ � $ 111,038 $ � $ 111,038 $ (19,478)
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Other Real Estate Owned $ � $ 27,140 $ � $ 27,140 $ (2,501)
Other Intangible Assets $ � $ � $ 3,736 $ 3,736 $ �
Assets and Liabilities Not Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring or Non-Recurring Basis
     FASB ASC 825 requires disclosure of the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities, including those
financial assets and financial liabilities that are not measured and reported at fair value on a recurring basis or
non-recurring basis. The methodologies for estimating the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities that are
measured at fair value on a recurring basis or non-recurring basis are discussed above.
     The estimated fair value of financial instruments has been determined by using available market information and
appropriate valuation methodologies. However, considerable judgment is required to interpret market data in order to
develop estimates of fair value. Accordingly, the estimates presented herein are not necessarily indicative of the
amounts that we could realize in a current market exchange. The use of different market assumptions and/or
estimation methodologies may have a material effect on the estimated fair value amounts.
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HANMI FINANCIAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

THREE AND NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008 (Continued)
NOTE 4 � FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)
     The estimated fair values of financial instruments were as follows:

September 30, 2009 December 31, 2008
Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated
or Contract Fair or Contract Fair
Amount Value Amount Value

(In Thousands)
Financial Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 213,334 $ 213,334 $ 215,947 $ 215,947
Investment Securities Held to Maturity $ 876 $ 876 $ 910 $ 910
Investment Securities Available for Sale $ 205,025 $ 205,025 $ 196,207 $ 196,207
Loans Receivable, Net of Allowance for
Loan Losses $2,847,618 $2,819,147 $3,253,715 $3,246,955
Accrued Interest Receivable $ 11,389 $ 11,389 $ 12,347 $ 12,347
Investment in Federal Home Loan Bank
Stock $ 30,697 $ 30,697 $ 30,697 $ 30,697
Investment in Federal Reserve Bank Stock $ 10,053 $ 10,053 $ 10,228 $ 10,228
Financial Liabilities:
Noninterest-Bearing Deposits $ 561,548 $ 561,548 $ 536,944 $ 536,944
Interest-Bearing Deposits $2,430,312 $2,437,022 $2,533,136 $2,538,394
Borrowings $ 244,730 $ 244,008 $ 505,389 $ 506,429
Accrued Interest Payable $ 19,730 $ 19,730 $ 18,539 $ 18,539
Off-Balance Sheet Items:
Commitments to Extend Credit $ 304,328 $ 245 $ 386,785 $ 384
Standby Letters of Credit $ 40,085 $ 88 $ 47,289 $ 194
     The methods and assumptions used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial instruments for which it was
practicable to estimate that value are as follows:

Cash and Cash Equivalents � The carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short-term nature of these
instruments.

Investment Securities � The fair value of investment securities was generally obtained from market bids for similar
or identical securities or obtained from independent securities brokers or dealers.

Loans Receivable, Net of Allowance for Loan Losses � Fair values were estimated by loan portfolio and were based
on discounted cash flows utilizing discount rates that approximate the pricing of similar loans, anticipated repayment
schedules and default factors. The fair value of non-performing loans at September 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008
was not estimated because it was not practicable to reasonably assess the credit adjustment that would be applied in
the marketplace for such loans. Loans held for sale were excluded.

Accrued Interest Receivable � The carrying amount of accrued interest receivable approximates its fair value.
Investment in Federal Home Loan Bank Stock and Investment in Federal Reserve Bank Stock � The carrying

amounts approximate fair value as the stock may be resold to the issuer at carrying value.
Noninterest-Bearing Deposits � The fair value of noninterest-bearing deposits was the amount payable on demand at

the reporting date.
Interest-Bearing Deposits � The fair value of interest-bearing deposits, such as certificates of deposit, was estimated

based on discounted cash flows. The discount rate used was based on interest rates currently being offered by the
Bank on comparable deposits as to amount and term.
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HANMI FINANCIAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

THREE AND NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008 (Continued)
NOTE 4 � FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

Borrowings � Borrowings consist of FHLB advances, junior subordinated debentures and other borrowings.
Discounted cash flows have been used to value borrowings.

Accrued Interest Payable � The carrying amount of accrued interest payable approximates its fair value.
Commitments to Extend Credit and Standby Letters of Credit � The fair values of commitments to extend credit and

standby letters of credit are based upon the difference between the current value of similar loans and the price at which
the Bank has committed to make the loans.
NOTE 5 � INVESTMENT SECURITIES
     The following is a summary of investment securities held to maturity:

Amortized Gross Gross Estimated
Cost Unrealized Unrealized Fair

Gain Loss Value
(In Thousands)

September 30, 2009:
Municipal Bonds $ 695 $ � $ � $ 695
Mortgage-Backed Securities (1) 181 � � 181

$ 876 $ � $ � $ 876

December 31, 2008:
Municipal Bonds $ 695 $ � $ � $ 695
Mortgage-Backed Securities (1) 215 � � 215

$ 910 $ � $ � $ 910

(1) Collateralized
by residential
mortgages and
guaranteed by
U.S. government
sponsored
entities.
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HANMI FINANCIAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

THREE AND NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008 (Continued)
NOTE 5 � INVESTMENT SECURITIES (Continued)
     The following is a summary of investment securities available for sale:

Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair

Cost Gain Loss Value
(In Thousands)

September 30, 2009:
Mortgage-Backed Securities (1) $ 78,434 $ 1,685 $ 30 $ 80,089
Municipal Bonds 55,511 1,999 73 57,437
U.S. Government Agency Securities 38,317 7 302 38,022
Collateralized Mortgage Obligations (2) 15,240 336 � 15,576
Asset-Backed Securities 8,331 88 2 8,417
Other Securities 3,925 280 33 4,172
Equity Securities 511 362 � 873
Corporate Bond (3) 364 75 � 439

$ 200,633 $ 4,832 $ 440 $ 205,025

December 31, 2008:
Mortgage-Backed Securities (1) $ 77,515 $ 1,536 $ 191 $ 78,860
Municipal Bonds 58,987 413 1,087 58,313
U.S. Government Agency Securities 17,580 120 � 17,700
Collateralized Mortgage Obligations (2) 36,204 137 179 36,162
Other Securities 3,925 387 112 4,200
Equity Securities 511 293 � 804
Corporate Bond (3) 355 � 186 169

$ 195,077 $ 2,886 $ 1,755 $ 196,208

(1) Collateralized
by residential
mortgages and
guaranteed by
U.S. government
sponsored
entities.

(2) Collateralized
by residential
mortgages and
guaranteed by
U.S. government
sponsored
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entities, except
for two
private-label
securities held
as of
December 31,
2008 with an
unrealized loss
totaling
$42,000. The
two
private-label
securities were
sold during the
three months
ended
March 31, 2009.

(3) Balances
presented for
amortized cost,
representing
one corporate
bond, were net
of an OTTI
charge of
$2.4 million,
which was
related to a
credit loss, as of
September 30,
2009 and
December 31,
2008. Therefore,
the adoption of
FASB ASC 320
did not require
a
reclassification
for the
non-credit
portion of
previously
recognized
OTTI from the
opening balance
of retained
earnings to
other
comprehensive
income as of
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March 31, 2009.
     The amortized cost and estimated fair value of investment securities as of September 30, 2009, by contractual
maturity, are shown below. Although mortgage-backed securities and collateralized mortgage obligations have
contractual maturities through 2039, expected maturities may differ from contractual maturities because borrowers
may have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties.

Available for Sale Held to Maturity
Estimated Estimated

Amortized Fair Amortized Fair
Cost Value Cost Value

(In Thousands)
Within One Year $ 5,708 $ 6,052 $ � $ �
Over One Year Through Five Years 2,873 3,009 � �
Over Five Years Through Ten Years 31,330 31,624 695 695
Over Ten Years 66,537 67,802 � �
Mortgage-Backed Securities 78,434 80,089 181 181
Collateralized Mortgage Obligations 15,240 15,576 � �
Equity Securities 511 873 � �

$ 200,633 $ 205,025 $ 876 $ 876

18

Edgar Filing: HANMI FINANCIAL CORP - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 33



Table of Contents

HANMI FINANCIAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

THREE AND NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008 (Continued)
NOTE 5 � INVESTMENT SECURITIES (Continued)
     We perform periodic reviews for impairment in accordance with FASB ASC 320. Gross unrealized losses on
investment securities available for sale, the estimated fair value of the related securities and the number of securities,
aggregated by investment category and length of time that individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized
loss position, were as follows as of September 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008:

Holding Period
Less than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total

Gross Estimated Number Gross Estimated Number Gross Estimated Number
Investment SecuritiesUnrealized Fair of Unrealized Fair of Unrealized Fair of
Available for Sale Losses Value Securities Losses Value Securities Losses Value Securities

(In Thousands)
September 30, 2009:
Mortgage-Backed
Securities $ 30 $ 10,183 6 $ � $ � � $ 30 $ 10,183 6
Municipal Bonds 7 1,960 3 66 807 1 73 2,767 4
U.S. Government
Agency Securities 302 34,685 6 � � � 302 34,685 6
Collateralized
Mortgage Obligations � � � � � � � � �
Asset-Backed
Securities 2 5,463 1 � � � 2 5,463 1
Other Securities � � � 33 967 1 33 967 1

$ 341 $ 52,291 16 $ 99 $ 1,774 2 $ 440 $ 54,065 18

December 31, 2008:
Mortgage-Backed
Securities $ 158 $ 10,631 42 $ 33 $ 5,277 4 $ 191 $ 15,908 46
Municipal Bonds 968 35,614 66 119 1,749 4 1,087 37,363 70
Collateralized
Mortgage Obligations 36 4,569 4 143 5,903 4 179 10,472 8
Other Securities 72 929 1 40 1,960 2 112 2,889 3
Corporate Bonds 186 169 1 � � � 186 169 1

$ 1,420 $ 51,912 114 $ 335 $ 14,889 14 $ 1,755 $ 66,801 128

     All individual securities that have been in a continuous unrealized loss position for 12 months or longer as of
September 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008 had investment grade ratings upon purchase. The issuers of these
securities have not established any cause for default on these securities and the various rating agencies have
reaffirmed these securities� long-term investment grade status as of September 30, 2009. These securities have
fluctuated in value since their purchase dates as market interest rates have fluctuated.
     FASB ASC 320 requires an entity to assess whether the entity has the intent to sell the debt security or more likely
than not will be required to sell the debt security before its anticipated recovery. We do not intend to sell these
securities and it is not more likely than not that we will be required to sell the investments before the recovery of its
amortized cost bases. Therefore, in management�s opinion, all securities that have been in a continuous unrealized loss
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position for the past 12 months or longer as of September 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008 are not
other-than-temporarily impaired, and therefore, no impairment charges as of September 30, 2009 and December 31,
2008 are warranted.
     Investment securities available for sale with carrying values of $123.4 million and $123.6 million as of
September 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008, respectively, were pledged to secure FHLB advances, public deposits
and for other purposes as required or permitted by law.

19

Edgar Filing: HANMI FINANCIAL CORP - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 35



Table of Contents

HANMI FINANCIAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

THREE AND NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008 (Continued)
NOTE 5 � INVESTMENT SECURITIES (Continued)
     Realized gains and losses on sales of investment securities, proceeds from sales of investment securities and the tax
expense (benefit) on sales of investment securities were as follows for the periods indicated:

Three Months
Ended Nine Months Ended

September 30, September 30,
2009 2008 2009 2008

(In Thousands)
Gross Realized Gains on Sales of Investment Securities $ � $ � $ 1,277 $ 618
Gross Realized Losses on Sales of Investment Securities � (483) (109) (483)

Net Realized Gains (Losses) on Sales of Investment
Securities $ � $ (483) $ 1,168 $ 135

Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities $ � $ 2,000 $ 38,448 $ 26,001
Tax Expense (Benefit) on Sales of Investment Securities $ � $ (203) $ 16,166 $ 57
     For the three months ended September 30, 2009, $1.0 million ($584,000, net of income taxes) of net unrealized
gains arose during the period and was included in comprehensive income. For the three months ended September 30,
2008, $384,000 ($223,000, net of income taxes) of net unrealized losses arose during the period and was included in
comprehensive income and $10,000 ($6,000, net of income taxes) of previously net unrealized losses were realized in
earnings. For the nine months ended September 30, 2009, $4.2 million ($2.5 million, net of income taxes) of net
unrealized gains arose during the period and was included in comprehensive income and $975,000 ($565,000, net of
income taxes) of previously net unrealized gains were realized in earnings. For the nine months ended September 30,
2008, $70,000 ($41,000, net of income taxes) of net unrealized gains arose during the period and was included in
comprehensive income and $458,000 ($265,000, net of income taxes) of previously net unrealized gains were realized
in earnings.
NOTE 6 � LOANS
Loans Receivable
     Loans receivable consisted of the following as of the dates indicated:

September
30,

December
31,

2009 2008
(In Thousands)

Real Estate Loans:
Commercial Property $ 877,053 $ 908,970
Construction 127,304 178,783
Residential Property 82,378 92,361

Total Real Estate Loans 1,086,735 1,180,114

Commercial and Industrial Loans:
Commercial Term Loans 1,477,843 1,611,449
SBA Loans 135,043 140,989
Commercial Lines of Credit 128,844 214,699
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International Loans 77,194 95,185

Total Commercial and Industrial Loans 1,818,924 2,062,322

Consumer Loans 68,537 83,525

Total Gross Loans 2,974,196 3,325,961
Deferred Loan Fees (1,810) (1,260)
Allowance for Loan Losses (124,768) (70,986)

Loans Receivable, Net $ 2,847,618 $ 3,253,715
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HANMI FINANCIAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

THREE AND NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008 (Continued)
NOTE 6 � LOANS (Continued)
     Accrued interest on loans receivable amounted to $10.0 million and $11.8 million at September 30, 2009 and
December 31, 2008, respectively. At September 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008, loans receivable totaling
$1.36 billion and $2.84 billion, respectively, were pledged to secure FHLB advances and the Fed Discount Window.
Allowance for Loan Losses and Allowance for Off-Balance Sheet Items
     Activity in the allowance for loan losses and allowance for off-balance sheet items was as follows for the periods
indicated:

As of and for the
Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended

September 30, September 30,
2009 2008 2009 2008

(In Thousands)
Allowance for Loan Losses:
Balance at Beginning of Period $ 105,268 $ 62,977 $ 70,986 $ 43,611

Actual Charge-Offs (30,362) (12,171) (67,210) (28,679)
Recoveries on Loans Previously Charged Off 487 340 1,925 1,331

Net Loan Charge-Offs (29,875) (11,831) (65,285) (27,348)

Provision Charged to Operating Expenses 49,375 12,802 119,067 47,685

Balance at End of Period $ 124,768 $ 63,948 $ 124,768 $ 63,948

Allowance for Off-Balance Sheet Items:
Balance at Beginning of Period $ 4,291 $ 3,932 $ 4,096 $ 1,765
Provision Charged to Operating Expenses 125 374 320 2,541

Balance at End of Period $ 4,416 $ 4,306 $ 4,416 $ 4,306

Impaired Loans
     The following table provides information on impaired loans as of the dates indicated:

September
30,

December
31,

2009 2008
(In Thousands)

Recorded Investment With Related Allowance $ 190,974 $ 71,448
Recorded Investment With No Related Allowance 39,698 49,945
Allowance on Impaired Loans (36,672) (18,157)

Net Recorded Investment in Impaired Loans $ 194,000 $ 103,236

     The average recorded investment in impaired loans was $262.9 million and $114.9 million for the nine months
ended September 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively.
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     The following is a summary of interest foregone on impaired loans for the periods indicated:

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, September 30,

2009 2008 2009 2008
(In Thousands)

Interest Income That Would Have Been Recognized Had
Impaired Loans Performed in Accordance With Their
Original Terms $ 5,473 $ 3,716 $ 12,126 $ 8,148
Less: Interest Income Recognized on Impaired Loans (3,987) (2,386) (7,591) (3,017)

Interest Foregone on Impaired Loans $ 1,486 $ 1,330 $ 4,535 $ 5,131
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HANMI FINANCIAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

THREE AND NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008 (Continued)
NOTE 6 � LOANS (Continued)
     There were no commitments to lend additional funds to borrowers whose loans are included above.
Non-Performing Assets
     The following table details non-performing assets as of the dates indicated:

September
30,

December
31,

2009 2008
(In Thousands)

Non-Accrual Loans $ 174,363 $ 120,823
Loans 90 Days or More Past Due and Still Accruing 64 1,075

Total Non-Performing Loans 174,427 121,898
Other Real Estate Owned, Net 27,140 823

Total Non-Performing Assets $ 201,567 $ 122,721

Troubled Debt Restructurings on Accrual Status $ 69,893 $ �
     Loans on non-accrual status totaled $174.4 million and $120.8 million as of September 30, 2009 and December 31,
2008, respectively. Loans past due 90 days or more and still accruing interest totaled $64,000 and $1.1 million as of
September 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008, respectively.
     As of September 30, 2009, other real estate owned consisted of 12 properties with a combined net carrying value of
$27.1 million. During the nine months ended September 30, 2009, 14 properties, with a carrying value of
$38.3 million, were transferred from loans receivable to other real estate owned and 5 properties, with a carrying value
of $9.5 million, were sold and a loss of $440,000 was recognized. As of December 31, 2008, other real estate owned
consisted of three properties with a combined net carrying value of $823,000.
     During the nine months ended September 30, 2009, we restructured monthly payments on 266 loans, with a
carrying value of $217.8 million as of September 30, 2009, through temporary interest rate reductions of six months or
less. For the restructured loans on accrual status, we determined that, based on the financial capabilities of the
borrowers at the time of the loan restructuring and the borrowers� past performance in the payment of debt service
under the previous loan terms, we believe that performance and collection under the revised terms is probable. In
addition, we determined that these restructured loans are well secured. As of September 30, 2009, troubled debt
restructurings on accrual status totaled $69.9 million, all of which were temporary interest rate reductions, and a
$411,000 impairment allowance relating to these loans was included in the allowance for loan losses. As of
December 31, 2008, there were no troubled debt restructurings on accrual status.
NOTE 7 � INCOME TAXES
     During the third quarter of 2009, we recorded a valuation allowance of $44.9 million on our deferred tax assets.
Under GAAP, a valuation allowance must be recognized if it is �more likely than not� that such deferred tax assets will
not be realized. Appropriate consideration is given to all available evidence (both positive and negative) related to the
realization of the deferred tax assets on a quarterly basis.
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HANMI FINANCIAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

THREE AND NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008 (Continued)
NOTE 7 � INCOME TAXES (Continued)
     In conducting our regular quarterly evaluation, we made a determination to establish a valuation allowance as of
September 30, 2009 based primarily upon the existence of a three-year cumulative loss derived by combining the
pre-tax losses reported during the two most recent annual periods with management�s current projected results for the
year ending December 31, 2009. This three-year cumulative loss position is primarily attributable to significant
provisions for credit losses. Although our current financial forecasts indicate that sufficient taxable income will be
generated in the future to ultimately realize the existing deferred tax benefits, those forecasts were not considered to
constitute sufficient positive evidence to overcome the observable negative evidence associated with the three-year
cumulative loss position determined as of September 30, 2009. The remaining net deferred tax assets of $2.5 million
represents the remaining portion of operating loss carryback potential.
NOTE 8 � SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION
Share-Based Compensation Expense
     The table below shows the share-based compensation expense and related tax benefits for the periods indicated:

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, September 30,

2009 2008 2009 2008
(In Thousands)

Share-Based Compensation Expense $ 212 $ 284 $ 701 $ 791
Related Tax Benefits $ 89 $ 119 $ 295 $ 333
Unrecognized Share-Based Compensation Expense
     As of September 30, 2009, unrecognized share-based compensation expense was as follows:

Unrecognized
Average
Expected

Expense
Recognition
Period

(Dollars in Thousands)
Stock Option Awards $ 1,014 2.2 years
Restricted Stock Awards 361 4.0 years

Total Unrecognized Share-Based Compensation Expense $ 1,375 2.7 years
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HANMI FINANCIAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

THREE AND NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008 (Continued)
NOTE 8 � SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION (Continued)
Share-Based Payment Award Activity
     The table below provides stock option information for the three months ended September 30, 2009:

Weighted- Weighted- Aggregate
Average Average Intrinsic

Number Exercise Remaining Value of
of Price Per Contractual In-the-Money

Shares Share Life Options
(Dollars in Thousands, Except Per Share Data)

Options Outstanding at Beginning of Period 1,355,917 $ 11.41 6.5 years $ 96(1)
Options Granted 20,000 $ 1.69 9.7 years
Options Expired (105,648) $ 8.43 2.6 years
Options Forfeited (24,400) $ 4.63 9.2 years

Options Outstanding at End of Period 1,245,869 $ 11.64 6.5 years $ 68(1)

Options Exercisable at End of Period 728,958 $ 14.03 5.2 years $ �

(1) Intrinsic value
represents the
excess of the
closing stock
price on the last
trading day of
the period,
which was $1.75
as of June 30,
2009, over the
exercise price,
multiplied by
the number of
options.

(2) Intrinsic value
represents the
excess of the
closing stock
price on the last
trading day of
the period,
which was $1.64
as of
September 30,
2009, over the
exercise price,
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multiplied by
the number of
options.

     The table below provides stock option information for the nine months ended September 30, 2009:

Weighted- Weighted- Aggregate
Average Average Intrinsic

Number Exercise Remaining Value of
of Price Per Contractual In-the-Money

Shares Share Life Options
(Dollars in Thousands, Except Per Share Data)

Options Outstanding at Beginning of Period 1,323,467 $ 14.05 6.3 years $ �
Options Granted 270,000 $ 1.39 9.5 years
Options Expired (243,998) $ 12.27 4.1 years
Options Forfeited (103,600) $ 14.32 7.3 years

Options Outstanding at End of Period 1,245,869 $ 11.64 6.5 years $ 68(1)

Options Exercisable at End of Period 728,958 $ 14.03 5.2 years $ �

(1) Intrinsic value
represents the
excess of the
closing stock
price on the last
trading day of
the period,
which was $1.64
as of
September 30,
2009, over the
exercise price,
multiplied by
the number of
options.

     There were no options exercised during the three and nine months ended September 30, 2009 and 2008.
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HANMI FINANCIAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

THREE AND NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008 (Continued)
NOTE 8 � SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION (Continued)
Restricted Stock Awards
     The table below provides restricted stock award information for the periods indicated:

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, 2009 September 30, 2009

Weighted- Weighted-
Average Average

Number
Grant
Date Number

Grant
Date

of
Fair
Value of Fair Value

Shares Per Share Shares Per Share
Restricted Stock at Beginning of Period 206,200 $ 2.09 20,200 $ 11.42
Restricted Stock Granted 15,000 $ 1.69 205,000 $ 1.41
Restricted Stock Vested (1,000) $ 5.15 (1,000) $ 5.15
Restricted Stock Forfeited (15,000) $ 1.69 (19,000) $ 4.73

Restricted Stock at End of Period 205,200 $ 2.08 205,200 $ 2.08

NOTE 9 � STOCKHOLDERS� EQUITY
Securities Purchase Agreement
     On June 12, 2009, and subsequently modified on July 31, 2009 and September 28, 2009, we entered into a
Securities Purchase Agreement by and between Hanmi Financial and Leading Investment & Securities Co., Ltd., a
Korean securities broker-dealer (�LIS�), providing for the sale of 8,079,612 unregistered shares of Hanmi Financial
common stock, par value $0.001 per share, to LIS at a purchase price of $1.37 per share (the �Acquisition�), resulting in
gross proceeds of $11.1 million. The proceeds will be used to augment Hanmi Financial�s regulatory capital and for
other general corporate purposes. The shares of common stock to be sold pursuant to the Securities Purchase
Agreement are being offered and sold by us in a transaction that is exempt from the registration requirements of the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the �Securities Act�), pursuant to Section 4(2) of the Securities Act and
Regulation D promulgated thereunder.
     Pursuant to the terms of the Securities Purchase Agreement and the amendment of the Securities Purchase
Agreement, LIS will accomplish the Acquisition through an initial purchase of 5,070,423 shares of Hanmi Financial
common stock, representing up to 9.9 percent of the issued and outstanding shares of Hanmi Financial common stock
after giving effect to the sale of such shares (the �Initial Acquisition�), and a subsequent purchase of 3,009,189 shares of
Hanmi Financial common stock (the �Additional Acquisition�). Together, the Initial Acquisition and Additional
Acquisition will represent up to 14.9 percent of the issued and outstanding shares of Hanmi Financial common stock
after giving effect to the sale of such shares. The Initial Acquisition was completed on September 4, 2009, resulting in
an initial investment of $6.8 million from LIS. The Additional Acquisition is subject to receipt of regulatory approval
and the satisfaction of customary closing conditions. It is not anticipated that the Additional Acquisition will close
during 2009 and there can be no assurance that this transaction will be consummated at all.
     In connection with the Acquisition, we also entered into a Registration Rights Agreement, dated June 12, 2009, by
and between Hanmi Financial and LIS pursuant to which we have agreed to grant LIS certain demand registration
rights with respect to the shares purchased in the Acquisition.
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HANMI FINANCIAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

THREE AND NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008 (Continued)
NOTE 10 � EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE
     Earnings (loss) per share (�EPS�) is calculated on both a basic and a diluted basis. Basic EPS excludes dilution and is
computed by dividing income available to common stockholders by the weighted-average number of common shares
outstanding for the period. Diluted EPS reflects the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other contracts to
issue common stock were exercised or converted into common stock or resulted from the issuance of common stock
that then shared in earnings, excluding common shares in treasury. Unvested restricted stock is excluded from the
calculation of weighted-average common shares for basic EPS. For diluted EPS, weighted-average common shares
include the impact of restricted stock under the treasury method.
     The following tables present a reconciliation of the components used to derive basic and diluted EPS for the
periods indicated:

2009 2008
(Numerator) (Denominator) (Numerator) (Denominator)

Weighted- Per Net Weighted- Per
Net Average Share Income Average Share
Loss Shares Amount (Loss) Shares Amount

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Per Share Data)
Three Months Ended
September 30:
Basic EPS $ (59,665) 47,413,141 $ (1.26) $ 4,348 45,881,549 $ 0.09
Effect of Dilutive
Securities � Options,
Warrants and Unvested
Restricted Stock � � � � 51,494 �

Diluted EPS $ (59,665) 47,413,141 $ (1.26) $ 4,348 45,933,043 $ 0.09

Nine Months Ended
September 30:
Basic EPS $ (86,396) 46,415,225 $ (1.86) $ (98,278) 45,869,069 $ (2.14)
Effect of Dilutive
Securities � Options,
Warrants and Unvested
Restricted Stock � � � � � �

Diluted EPS $ (86,396) 46,415,225 $ (1.86) $ (98,278) 45,869,069 $ (2.14)

     For the three months ended September 30, 2009 and 2008, there were 1,451,069 and 1,336,382 options, warrants
and unvested restricted stock outstanding, respectively, that were not included in the computation of diluted EPS
because their effect would be anti-dilutive. For the nine months ended September 30, 2009 and 2008, there were
1,451,069 and 1,266,382 options, warrants and unvested restricted stock outstanding, respectively, that were not
included in the computation of diluted EPS because their effect would be anti-dilutive.
NOTE 11 � OFF-BALANCE SHEET COMMITMENTS
     We are a party to financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk in the normal course of business to meet the
financing needs of our customers. These financial instruments include commitments to extend credit and standby
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letters of credit. These instruments involve, to varying degrees, elements of credit and interest rate risk in excess of the
amount recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. The Bank�s exposure to credit losses in the event of
non-performance by the other party to commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit is represented by the
contractual notional amount of those instruments. The Bank uses the same credit policies in making commitments and
conditional obligations as it does for extending loan facilities to customers. The Bank evaluates each customer�s
creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis. The amount of collateral obtained, if deemed necessary by the Bank upon
extension of credit, is based on management�s credit evaluation of the counterparty.
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HANMI FINANCIAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

THREE AND NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008 (Continued)
NOTE 11 � OFF-BALANCE SHEET COMMITMENTS (Continued)
     Collateral held varies but may include accounts receivable; inventory; property, plant and equipment; and
income-producing or borrower-occupied properties. The following table shows the distribution of undisbursed loan
commitments as of the dates indicated:

September
30,

December
31,

2009 2008
(In Thousands)

Commitments to Extend Credit $ 304,328 $ 386,785
Standby Letters of Credit 40,085 47,289
Unused Credit Card Lines 19,281 16,912
Commercial Letters of Credit 15,568 29,177

Total Undisbursed Loan Commitments $ 379,262 $ 480,163

NOTE 12 � SEGMENT REPORTING
     Through our branch network and lending units, we provide a broad range of financial services to individuals and
companies located primarily in Southern California. These services include demand, time and savings deposits; and
commercial and industrial, real estate and consumer lending. While our chief decision makers monitor the revenue
streams of our various products and services, operations are managed and financial performance is evaluated on a
company-wide basis. Accordingly, we consider all of our operations to be aggregated in one reportable operating
segment.
NOTE 13 � SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
     Management has evaluated subsequent events through November 9, 2009, the date of issuance of the financial data
included herein. There have been no subsequent events that occurred during such period that would require disclosure
in this Form 10-Q or would be required to be recognized in the Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited) as of
and for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2009, except as disclosed below.
Regulatory Action
     On November 2, 2009, the members of the Board of Directors of the Bank consented to the issuance of the Order
from the DFI. On the same date, Hanmi Financial and the Bank entered into the Agreement with the FRB. The Order
and the Agreement contain substantially similar provisions.
     The Order and the Agreement require the Board of Directors of the Bank to prepare and submit written plans to the
DFI and the FRB that address the following items: (i) strengthening board oversight of the management and operation
of the Bank; (ii) strengthening credit risk management practices; (iii) improving credit administration policies and
procedures; (iv) improving the Bank�s position with respect to problem assets; (v) maintaining adequate reserves for
loan and lease losses; (vi) improving the capital position of the Bank and, with respect to the Agreement, of Hanmi;
(vii) improving the Bank�s earnings through a strategic plan and a budget for 2010; (viii) improving the Bank�s liquidity
position and funds management practices; and (ix) contingency funding. In addition, the Order and the Agreement
place restrictions on the Bank�s lending to borrowers who have adversely classified loans with the Bank and requires
the Bank to charge off or collect certain problem loans. The Order and the Agreement also require the Bank to review
and revise its allowance for loan and lease losses consistent with relevant supervisory guidance. The Bank is also
prohibited from paying dividends, incurring, increasing or guaranteeing any debt, or making certain changes to its
business without prior approval from the DFI, and the Bank and Hanmi must obtain prior approval from the FRB prior
to declaring and paying dividends.
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HANMI FINANCIAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

THREE AND NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008 (Continued)
NOTE 13 � SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (Continued)
     Under the Order, the Bank is also required to increase its capital and maintain certain regulatory capital ratios prior
to certain dates specified in the Order. By July 31, 2010, the Bank will be required to increase its contributed equity
capital by not less than an additional $100 million. The Bank will be required to maintain a ratio of tangible
shareholder�s equity to total tangible assets as follows:

Ratio of Tangible Shareholder�s
Date Equity to Total Tangible Assets

By December 31, 2009 Not Less Than 7.0 Percent
By July 31, 2010 Not Less Than 9.0 Percent

From December 31, 2010 and Until the Order is
Terminated

Not Less Than 9.5 Percent

     If the Bank is not able to maintain the capital ratios identified in the Order, it must notify the DFI, and Hanmi and
the Bank are required to notify the FRB if their respective capital ratios fall below those set forth in the capital plan to
be submitted to the FRB.
     The Board of Directors and management are committed to addressing and resolving the matters raised in the Order
and the Agreement on a timely basis and actions have already been undertaken to comply with each requirement.
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ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT�S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS
OF OPERATIONS

     The following is management�s discussion and analysis of the major factors that influenced our results of operations
and financial condition as of and for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2009. This analysis should be
read in conjunction with our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2008 and with the
unaudited consolidated financial statements and notes thereto set forth in this Report.
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS
     Some of the statements under �Item 2. Management�s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations� and elsewhere in this Form 10-Q constitute forward-looking statements within the meaning of
Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended (the �Exchange Act�). In some cases, you can identify forward-looking statements by terminology such as
�may,� �will,� �should,� �could,� �expects,� �plans,� �intends,� �anticipates,� �believes,� �estimates,� �predicts,� �potential,� or �continue,� or the
negative of such terms and other comparable terminology. Although we believe that the expectations reflected in the
forward-looking statements are reasonable, we cannot guarantee future results, levels of activity, performance or
achievements. These statements involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors that may cause our
actual results, levels of activity, performance or achievements to differ from those expressed or implied by the
forward-looking statement. These factors include the following:

� failure to maintain adequate levels of capital and liquidity to support our operations;

� a significant number of our customers failing to perform under their loans and other terms of credit agreements;

� the effect of regulatory orders we have entered into and potential future regulatory enforcement action against
us or the Bank;

� fluctuations in interest rates and a decline in the level of our interest rate spread;

� failure to attract or retain deposits;

� sources of liquidity available to us and to the Bank becoming limited or our potential inability to access
sufficient sources of liquidity when needed or the requirement that we obtain government waivers to do so;

� adverse changes in domestic or global financial markets, economic conditions or business conditions or the
effects of pandemic flu;

� regulatory restrictions on the Bank�s ability to pay dividends to us and on our ability to make payments on
Hanmi Financial obligations;

� significant reliance on loans secured by real estate and the associated vulnerability to downturns in the local
real estate market, natural disasters and other variables impacting the value of real estate;

� failure to retain our key employees;

� failure to maintain our status as a financial holding company;

� adequacy of our allowance for loan losses;

� credit quality and the effect of credit quality on our provision for credit losses and allowance for loan losses;

� failure to manage our future growth or successfully integrate acquisitions;
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� volatility and disruption in financial, credit and securities markets, and the price of our common stock;

� deterioration in the financial markets that may result in other-than-temporary impairment charges relating to
our securities portfolio;

� competition in our primary market areas;

� demographic changes in our primary market areas; and

� significant government regulations, legislation and potential changes thereto.
     For a discussion of some of the other factors that might cause such a difference, see the discussion contained in this
Form 10-Q under the heading �Item 2. Management�s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations� and �Item 1A. Risk Factors.� Also see �Item 1A. Risk Factors� and �Item 7. Management�s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations� in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2008 as well as other factors we identify from time to time in our periodic reports filed pursuant to the
Exchange Act. We undertake no obligation to update these forward-looking statements to reflect events or
circumstances that occur after the date on which such statements were made, except as required by law.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
     We have established various accounting policies that govern the application of GAAP in the preparation of our
financial statements. Our significant accounting policies are described in the �Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements, Note 1 � Summary of Significant Accounting Policies� in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 2008. Certain accounting policies require us to make significant estimates and assumptions that
have a material impact on the carrying value of certain assets and liabilities, and we consider these critical accounting
policies. For a description of these critical accounting policies (except for �Investment Securities,� which has been
updated below), see �Item 7. Management�s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations �
Critical Accounting Policies� in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2008. We use
estimates and assumptions based on historical experience and other factors that we believe to be reasonable under the
circumstances. Actual results could differ significantly from these estimates and assumptions, which could have a
material impact on the carrying value of assets and liabilities at the balance sheet dates and our results of operations
for the reporting periods. Management has discussed the development and selection of these critical accounting
policies with the Audit Committee of Hanmi Financial�s Board of Directors.
Investment Securities
     The classification and accounting for investment securities are discussed in more detail in �Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements, Note 1 � Summary of Significant Accounting Policies� in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 2008. Under GAAP, investment securities generally must be classified as held-to-maturity,
available-for-sale or trading. The appropriate classification is based partially on our ability to hold the securities to
maturity and largely on management�s intentions with respect to either holding or selling the securities. The
classification of investment securities is significant since it directly impacts the accounting for unrealized gains and
losses on securities. Unrealized gains and losses on trading securities flow directly through earnings during the periods
in which they arise. Investment securities that are classified as held-to-maturity are recorded at amortized cost.
Unrealized gains and losses on available-for-sale securities are recorded as a separate component of stockholders�
equity (accumulated other comprehensive income or loss) and do not affect earnings until realized or are deemed to be
other-than-temporarily impaired.
     The fair values of investment securities are generally determined by reference to the average of at least two quoted
market prices obtained from independent external brokers or independent external pricing service providers who have
experience in valuing these securities. In obtaining such valuation information from third parties, we have evaluated
the methodologies used to develop the resulting fair values. We perform a monthly analysis on the broker quotes
received from third parties to ensure that the prices represent a reasonable estimate of the fair value. The procedures
include, but are not limited to, initial and on-going review of third party pricing methodologies, review of pricing
trends, and monitoring of trading volumes.
     We are obligated to assess, at each reporting date, whether there is an other-than-temporary impairment to our
investment securities. Such impairment must be recognized in current earnings rather than in other comprehensive
income. The determination of other-than-temporary impairment is a subjective process, requiring the use of judgments
and assumptions. We examine all individual securities that are in an unrealized loss position at each reporting date for
other-than-temporary impairment. Specific investment-related factors we examine to assess impairment include the
nature of the investment, severity and duration of the loss, the probability that we will be unable to collect all amounts
due, an analysis of the issuers of the securities and whether there has been any cause for default on the securities and
any change in the rating of the securities by the various rating agencies. Additionally, we evaluate whether the
creditworthiness of the issuer calls the realization of contractual cash flows into question. We reexamine our financial
resources, intent and overall ability to hold the securities until their fair values recover. Management does not believe
that there are any investment securities, other than those identified in the current and previous periods, that are
deemed other-than-temporarily impaired as of September 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008. Investment securities are
discussed in more detail in �Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited), Note 5 � Investment Securities�
presented elsewhere herein.
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SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
     The following tables set forth certain selected financial data for the periods indicated.

As of and for the
Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended

September 30, September 30,
2009 2008 2009 2008

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Per Share Data)
AVERAGE BALANCES:
Average Gross Loans, Net (1) $ 3,078,104 $ 3,341,250 $ 3,235,455 $ 3,320,559
Average Investment Securities $ 209,021 $ 244,027 $ 190,243 $ 294,130
Average Interest-Earning Assets $ 3,552,698 $ 3,630,755 $ 3,718,837 $ 3,659,255
Average Total Assets $ 3,672,253 $ 3,789,614 $ 3,842,266 $ 3,892,197
Average Deposits $ 3,100,419 $ 2,895,746 $ 3,174,880 $ 2,924,416
Average Borrowings $ 297,455 $ 590,401 $ 374,139 $ 588,267
Average Interest-Bearing Liabilities $ 2,844,821 $ 2,835,917 $ 3,013,651 $ 2,861,288
Average Stockholders� Equity $ 232,136 $ 267,433 $ 249,742 $ 340,894
Average Tangible Equity (2) $ 228,169 $ 261,751 $ 245,377 $ 263,870
PER SHARE DATA:
Earnings (Loss) Per Share � Basic $ (1.26) $ 0.09 $ (1.86) $ (2.14)
Earnings (Loss) Per Share � Diluted $ (1.26) $ 0.09 $ (1.86) $ (2.14)
Common Shares Outstanding 51,201,390 45,905,549 51,201,390 45,905,549
Book Value Per Share (3) $ 3.65 $ 5.82 $ 3.65 $ 5.82
Tangible Book Value Per Share (4) $ 3.58 $ 5.70 $ 3.58 $ 5.70
Cash Dividends Per Share $ � $ � $ � $ 0.09
SELECTED PERFORMANCE
RATIOS:
Return on Average Assets (5) (6) (6.45%) 0.46% (3.01%) (3.37%)
Return on Average Stockholders�
Equity (5) (7) (101.97%) 6.47% (46.25%) (38.51%)
Return on Average Tangible Equity
(5) (8) (103.75%) 6.61% (47.08%) (49.75%)
Efficiency Ratio (9) 68.21% 54.33% 69.38% 134.73%
Net Interest Spread (10) 2.47% 3.21% 2.08% 3.02%
Net Interest Margin (11) 3.00% 3.94% 2.65% 3.83%
Dividend Payout Ratio (12) � � � (4.20%)
Average Stockholders� Equity to
Average Total Assets 6.32% 7.06% 6.50% 8.76%
SELECTED CAPITAL RATIOS:
(13)

Total Risk-Based Capital Ratio:
Hanmi Financial 9.15% 10.93%
Hanmi Bank 9.69% 10.84%
Tier 1 Risk-Based Capital Ratio:
Hanmi Financial 7.86% 9.66%
Hanmi Bank 8.40% 9.57%
Tier 1 Leverage Ratio:
Hanmi Financial 6.60% 9.02%
Hanmi Bank 7.05% 8.94%
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SELECTED ASSET QUALITY
RATIOS:
Non-Performing Loans to Total Gross
Loans (14) 5.85% 3.34% 5.85% 3.34%
Non-Performing Assets to Total
Assets (15) 5.83% 3.05% 5.83% 3.05%
Net Loan Charge-Offs to Average
Total Gross Loans (16) 3.85% 1.41% 2.70% 1.10%
Allowance for Loan Losses to Total
Gross Loans 4.19% 1.91% 4.19% 1.91%
Allowance for Loan Losses to
Non-Performing Loans 71.53% 57.16% 71.53% 57.16%

(1) Loans are net of
deferred fees
and related
direct costs.

(2) Average
tangible equity
is calculated by
subtracting
average
goodwill and
average other
intangible assets
from average
stockholders�
equity. See
�Non-GAAP
Financial
Measures.�

(3) Total
stockholders�
equity divided
by common
shares
outstanding.

(4) Tangible equity
divided by
common shares
outstanding. See
�Non-GAAP
Financial
Measures.�

(5) Calculation
based upon
annualized net
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loss.

(6) Net loss divided
by average total
assets.

(7) Net loss divided
by average
stockholders�
equity.

(8) Net loss divided
by average
tangible equity.
See �Non-GAAP
Financial
Measures.�

(9) Total
non-interest
expenses divided
by the sum of net
interest income
before provision
for credit losses
and total
non-interest
income.

(10) Average yield
earned on
interest-earning
assets less
average rate
paid on
interest-bearing
liabilities.
Computed on a
tax-equivalent
basis using an
effective
marginal rate of
35 percent.

(11) Net interest
income before
provision for
credit losses
divided by
average
interest-earning

Edgar Filing: HANMI FINANCIAL CORP - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 55



assets.
Computed on a
tax-equivalent
basis using an
effective
marginal rate of
35 percent.

(12) Cash dividends
per share times
common shares
outstanding
divided by net
loss.

(13) The required
ratios for a
�well-capitalized�
institution, as
defined by
regulations of
the Board of
Governors of the
Federal Reserve
System, are
10 percent for
the Total
Risk-Based
Capital Ratio
(total capital
divided by total
risk-weighted
assets);
6 percent for the
Tier 1
Risk-Based
Capital Ratio
(Tier 1 capital
divided by total
risk-weighted
assets); and
5 percent for the
Tier 1 Leverage
Ratio (Tier 1
capital divided
by average total
assets).

(14) Non-performing
loans consist of
non-accrual
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loans and loans
past due 90 days
or more and still
accruing
interest.

(15) Non-performing
assets consist of
non-performing
loans (see
footnote
(14) above) and
other real estate
owned.

(16) Calculation
based upon
annualized net
loan
charge-offs.
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Non-GAAP Financial Measures
Return on Average Tangible Equity
     Return on average tangible equity is supplemental financial information determined by a method other than in
accordance with GAAP. This non-GAAP measure is used by management in the analysis of Hanmi Financial�s
performance. Average tangible equity is calculated by subtracting average goodwill and average other intangible
assets from average stockholders� equity. Banking and financial institution regulators also exclude goodwill and other
intangible assets from stockholders� equity when assessing the capital adequacy of a financial institution. Management
believes the presentation of this financial measure excluding the impact of these items provides useful supplemental
information that is essential to a proper understanding of the financial results of Hanmi Financial, as it provides a
method to assess management�s success in utilizing tangible capital. This disclosure should not be viewed as a
substitute for results determined in accordance with GAAP, nor is it necessarily comparable to non-GAAP
performance measures that may be presented by other companies.
     The following table reconciles the GAAP performance measure to this non-GAAP performance measure for the
periods indicated:

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, September 30,

2009 2008 2009 2008
(Dollars in Thousands)

Average Stockholders� Equity $ 232,136 $ 267,433 $ 249,742 $ 340,894
Less Average Goodwill and Average Other
Intangible Assets (3,967) (5,682) (4,365) (77,024)

Average Tangible Equity $ 228,169 $ 261,751 $ 245,377 $ 263,870

Return on Average Stockholders� Equity (101.97%) 6.47% (46.25%) (38.51%)
Effect of Average Goodwill and Average Other
Intangible Assets (1.78%) 0.14% (0.83%) (11.24%)

Return on Average Tangible Equity (103.75%) 6.61% (47.08%) (49.75%)

Tangible Book Value Per Share
     Tangible book value per share is supplemental financial information determined by a method other than in
accordance with GAAP. This non-GAAP measure is used by management in the analysis of Hanmi Financial�s
performance. Tangible book value per share is calculated by subtracting goodwill and other intangible assets from
total stockholders� equity and dividing the difference by the number of shares of common stock outstanding.
Management believes the presentation of this financial measure excluding the impact of these items provides useful
supplemental information that is essential to a proper understanding of the financial results of Hanmi Financial, as it
provides a method to assess management�s success in utilizing tangible capital. This disclosure should not be viewed
as a substitute for results determined in accordance with GAAP, nor is it necessarily comparable to non-GAAP
performance measures that may be presented by other companies.
     The following table reconciles the GAAP performance measure to this non-GAAP performance measure for the
periods indicated:

September 30,
2009 2008

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Per Share
Data)

Edgar Filing: HANMI FINANCIAL CORP - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 58



Total Stockholders� Equity $ 187,120 $ 267,196
Less Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets (3,736) (5,404)

Tangible Equity $ 183,384 $ 261,792

Book Value Per Share $ 3.65 $ 5.82
Effect of Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets (0.07) (0.12)

Tangible Book Value Per Share $ 3.58 $ 5.70
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EXECUTIVE OVERVIEW
     The focus of our business has been on commercial and real estate lending for small to medium size businesses. As
of September 30, 2009, we maintained a branch network of 27 full-service branch offices in California and 2 loan
production offices in Virginia and Washington.
     Since the second half of 2007, the economic conditions in the markets in which our borrowers operate have
continued to deteriorate and the levels of loan delinquency and defaults that we experienced have been substantially
higher than historical levels. As a result, we have made substantial provisions for credit losses in 2007, 2008 and the
first nine months of 2009 that have adversely affected our earnings. We believe that our results of operations will
continue to be adversely affected if economic conditions, particularly in California, continue to deteriorate.
     A continuing concern in the banking industry is liquidity. Our utilization of wholesale funds during the fourth
quarter of 2008 improved our liquidity, and our strategic priority in 2009 has been to replace such wholesale funds
with customer deposits. For the past nine months, the Bank launched two deposit campaigns to increase new deposits
and reduce its reliance on wholesale funding to an optimum level. Through the first deposit campaign promoted from
December 2008 and early part of March 2009, the Bank achieved the objectives of maintaining strong liquidity and
reducing its reliance on wholesale funds. The second deposit campaign, which started in June 2009, has been
undertaken to specifically increase new core deposits and recapture time deposits raised from the first deposit
promotion. This deposit-portfolio rebalancing implemented under the Bank�s de-leveraging strategy allowed some
run-off of rate-sensitive deposits. As a result, total deposits slightly decreased by $78.2 million, or 2.5 percent, to
$2.99 billion as of September 30, 2009, compared to $3.07 billion as of December 31, 2008. Brokered deposits and
FHLB advances decreased to $391.9 million and $160.8 million, respectively, as of September 30, 2009, compared to
$874.2 million and $422.2 million, respectively, as of December 31, 2008.
     See �Liquidity and Capital Resources � Liquidity � Hanmi Bank� for further information.
     Total assets were $3.46 billion as of September 30, 2009, compared to $3.88 billion as of December 31, 2008, and
total gross loans were $2.98 billion as of September 30, 2009, compared to $3.36 billion as of December 31, 2008.
The decrease in total gross loans is the result of the de-leveraging strategy implemented in 2009 by focusing on asset
quality over growth to successfully mitigate the economic downturn we are experiencing, as well as loan charge-offs
and transfers to other real estate owned.
     In light of the ever-deepening recession and its possible effect on our customers, we continuously monitor the
capital markets and review alternatives for additional capital to provide a sufficient cushion. The de-leveraging
strategy we are pursuing will help our efforts to preserve such cushion in our capital in a passive manner. We have
also actively searched for alternative ways to improve our capital position. On June 12, 2009, and subsequently
modified on July 31, 2009 and September 28, 2009, we entered into a Securities Purchase Agreement by and between
Hanmi Financial and LIS, providing for the sale of 8,079,612 unregistered shares of Hanmi Financial common stock,
par value $0.001 per share, to LIS at a purchase price of $1.37 per share, resulting in gross proceeds of $11.1 million.
The initial purchase of 5,070,423 shares of Hanmi Financial common stock was completed on September 4, 2009,
resulting in an additional equity capital injection of $6.8 million. The purchase of the additional 3,009,189 shares of
Hanmi Financial common stock is subject to receipt of regulatory approval and satisfaction of customary closing
conditions. It is not anticipated that the additional acquisition will occur during 2009 and there can be no assurance
that this transaction will be consummated at all.
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Net Interest Income Before Provision for Credit Losses
     Our earnings depend largely upon the difference between the interest income received from our loan portfolio and
other interest-earning assets and the interest paid on deposits and borrowings. The difference is �net interest income.�
The difference between the yield earned on interest-earning assets and the cost of interest-bearing liabilities is �net
interest spread.� Net interest income, when expressed as a percentage of average total interest-earning assets, is referred
to as the �net interest margin.�
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     Net interest income is affected by the change in the level and mix of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing
liabilities, referred to as �volume changes.� Our net interest income also is affected by changes in the yields earned on
interest-earning assets and rates paid on interest-bearing liabilities, referred to as �rate changes.� Interest rates charged
on loans are affected principally by the demand for such loans, the supply of money available for lending purposes
and competitive factors. Those factors are affected by general economic conditions and other factors beyond our
control, such as Federal economic policies, the general supply of money in the economy, income tax policies,
governmental budgetary matters and the actions of the FRB.
Three Months Ended September 30, 2009 vs. Three Months Ended September 30, 2008
     The following table shows the average balances of assets, liabilities and stockholders� equity; the amount of interest
income and interest expense; the average yield or rate for each category of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing
liabilities; and the net interest spread and the net interest margin for the periods indicated. All average balances are
daily average balances.

Three Months Ended
September 30, 2009 September 30, 2008

Interest Average Interest Average
Average Income/ Yield/ Average Income/ Yield/
Balance Expense Rate Balance Expense Rate

(Dollars in Thousands)
ASSETS

Interest-Earning Assets:
Gross Loans, Net (1) $ 3,078,104 $ 42,705 5.50% $ 3,341,250 $ 56,134 6.68%
Municipal Securities (2) 58,179 933 6.41% 60,979 1,000 6.56%
Obligations of Other U.S.
Government Agencies 37,969 431 4.54% 46,777 483 4.13%
Other Debt Securities 112,873 1,110 3.93% 136,271 1,566 4.60%
Equity Securities (5) 41,741 214 2.05% 39,929 581 5.82%
Federal Funds Sold and
Securities Purchased Under
Resale Agreements 56,568 67 0.47% 4,797 23 1.92%
Term Federal Funds Sold 90,239 293 1.30% � � �
Interest-Bearing Deposits in
Other Banks 77,025 68 0.35% 752 4 2.13%

Total Interest-Earning
Assets (2) 3,552,698 45,821 5.12% 3,630,755 59,791 6.55%

Noninterest-Earning Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 67,318 89,574
Allowance for Loan Losses (119,653) (64,737)
Other Assets 171,890 134,022

Total Noninterest-Earning
Assets 119,555 158,859

TOTAL ASSETS $ 3,672,253 $ 3,789,614

LIABILITIES AND
STOCKHOLDERS�
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EQUITY
Interest-Bearing Liabilities:
Deposits:
Savings $ 93,404 585 2.48% $ 91,465 533 2.32%
Money Market Checking
and NOW Accounts 629,124 2,998 1.89% 693,718 5,579 3.20%
Time Deposits of $100,000
or More 983,341 7,447 3.00% 973,752 8,709 3.56%
Other Time Deposits 841,497 6,335 2.99% 486,581 4,544 3.72%
Federal Home Loan Bank
Advances 213,583 865 1.61% 506,981 3,324 2.61%
Other Borrowings 1,466 � � 1,014 5 1.96%
Junior Subordinated
Debentures 82,406 747 3.60% 82,406 1,150 5.55%

Total Interest-Bearing
Liabilities 2,844,821 18,977 2.65% 2,835,917 23,844 3.34%

Noninterest-Bearing
Liabilities:
Demand Deposits 553,053 650,230
Other Liabilities 42,243 36,034

Total Noninterest-Bearing
Liabilities 595,296 686,264

Total Liabilities 3,440,117 3,522,181
Stockholders� Equity 232,136 267,433

TOTAL LIABILITIES
AND STOCKHOLDERS�
EQUITY $ 3,672,253 $ 3,789,614

NET INTEREST
INCOME $ 26,844 $ 35,947

NET INTEREST
SPREAD (2) (3) 2.47% 3.21%

NET INTEREST
MARGIN (2) (4) 3.00% 3.94%

(1) Loans are net of
deferred fees
and related
direct costs, but
excluding the
allowance for
loan losses.
Non-accrual
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loans are
included in the
average loan
balance. Loan
fees have been
included in the
calculation of
interest income.
Loan fees were
$654,000 and
$544,000 for the
three months
ended
September 30,
2009 and 2008,
respectively.

(2) Computed on a
tax-equivalent
basis using an
effective
marginal rate of
35 percent.

(3) Represents the
average rate
earned on
interest-earning
assets less the
average rate
paid on
interest-bearing
liabilities.

(4) Represents
annualized net
interest income
as a percentage
of average
interest-earning
assets.

(5) Includes
investment in
Federal Home
Loan Bank stock
and investment
in Federal
Reserve Bank
stock.
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     The table below shows changes in interest income and interest expense and the amounts attributable to variations
in interest rates and volumes for the periods indicated. The variances attributable to simultaneous volume and rate
changes were allocated to the change due to volume and the change due to rate categories in proportion to the
relationship of the absolute dollar amount attributable solely to the change in volume and to the change in rate.

Three Months Ended September 30, 2009
vs.

Three Months Ended September 30, 2008
Increases (Decreases) Due to Change in
Volume Rate Total

(In Thousands)
Interest and Dividend Income:
Gross Loans, Net $ (4,144) $ (9,285) $ (13,429)
Municipal Securities (45) (22) (67)
Obligations of Other U.S. Government Agencies (97) 45 (52)
Other Debt Securities (248) (208) (456)
Equity Securities 25 (392) (367)
Federal Funds Sold and Securities Purchased Under Resale
Agreements 73 (29) 44
Term Federal Funds Sold 293 � 293
Interest-Bearing Deposits in Other Banks 69 (5) 64

Total Interest and Dividend Income (4,074) (9,896) (13,970)

Interest Expense:
Savings 12 40 52
Money Market Checking and NOW Accounts (479) (2,102) (2,581)
Time Deposits of $100,000 or More 87 (1,349) (1,262)
Other Time Deposits 2,820 (1,029) 1,791
Federal Home Loan Bank Advances (1,478) (981) (2,459)
Other Borrowings 1 (6) (5)
Junior Subordinated Debentures � (403) (403)

Total Interest Expense 963 (5,830) (4,867)

Change in Net Interest Income $ (5,037) $ (4,066) $ (9,103)

     For the three months ended September 30, 2009 and 2008, net interest income before provision for credit losses on
a tax-equivalent basis was $26.8 million and $35.9 million, respectively. The net interest spread and net interest
margin for the three months ended September 30, 2009 were 2.47 percent and 3.00 percent, respectively, compared to
3.21 percent and 3.94 percent, respectively, for the same period in 2008. The compression in the net interest margin
continues to be driven by intense competition among Korean-American and other banks, particularly in the pricing of
deposits, and the Federal Reserve Board�s 200 basis point cut in short-term interest rates since March 2008.
     Average interest-earning assets decreased 2.1 percent to $3.55 billion for the three months ended September 30,
2009 from $3.63 billion for the same period in 2008. Average gross loans decreased 7.9 percent to $3.08 billion for
the three months ended September 30, 2009 from $3.34 billion for the same period in 2008. Average investment
securities also decreased 14.3 percent to $209.0 million for the three months ended September 30, 2009 from
$244.0 million for the same period in 2008. These planned asset decreases are due to the execution of our
de-leveraging strategy implemented in 2009. Average federal funds sold and securities purchased under resale
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agreements and average term federal funds sold increased to $56.6 million and $90.2 million, respectively, for the
three months ended September 30, 2009 from $4.8 million and none, respectively, for the same period in 2008,
reflecting our stronger cash position in 2009.
     The yield on average interest-earning assets decreased by 143 basis points from 6.55 percent for the three months
ended September 30, 2008 to 5.12 percent for the same period in 2009, primarily reflecting a decrease in the average
yield on loans. Total loan interest and fee income decreased by 23.9 percent for the three months ended September 30,
2009, primarily due to a decrease in the average yield on loans from 6.68 percent for the three months ended
September 30, 2008 to 5.50 percent for the same period in 2009 and a decrease in average gross loans. During this
period, the Wall Street Journal Prime Rate dropped 200 basis points from 5.25 percent as of March 31, 2008 to
3.25 percent as of September 30, 2009. The mix of average interest-earning assets was 86.6 percent loans, 5.9 percent
investment securities and 7.5 percent other interest-earning assets for the three months ended September 30, 2009,
compared to 92.0 percent loans, 6.7 percent investment securities and 1.3 percent other interest-earning assets for the
same period in 2008.
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     Average interest-bearing liabilities increased 0.3 percent to $2.84 billion for the three months ended September 30,
2009 from $2.84 billion for the same period in 2008. Average interest-bearing deposits increased 13.4 percent to
$2.55 billion for the three months ended September 30, 2009 from $2.25 billion for the same period in 2008, partially
offset by a $293.4 million, or 57.9 percent, decrease in average FHLB advances as we replaced wholesale funds with
customer deposits in 2009. The average interest rate paid for interest-bearing liabilities decreased by 69 basis points
from 3.34 percent for the three months ended September 30, 2008 to 2.65 percent for the same period in 2009. The
decrease was primarily due to the Federal Reserve Board�s rate cuts, partially offset by intense competition, primarily
among Korean-American banks.
Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009 vs. Nine Months Ended September 30, 2008
     The following table shows the average balances of assets, liabilities and stockholders� equity; the amount of interest
income and interest expense; the average yield or rate for each category of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing
liabilities; and the net interest spread and the net interest margin for the periods indicated. All average balances are
daily average balances.

Nine Months Ended
September 30, 2009 September 30, 2008

Interest Average Interest Average
Average Income/ Yield/ Average Income/ Yield/
Balance Expense Rate Balance Expense Rate

(Dollars in Thousands)
ASSETS

Interest-Earning Assets:
Gross Loans, Net (1) $ 3,235,455 $ 132,508 5.48% $ 3,320,559 $ 172,637 6.94%
Municipal Securities (2) 58,760 2,878 6.53% 65,329 3,186 6.50%
Obligations of Other U.S.
Government Agencies 20,345 671 4.40% 80,120 2,612 4.35%
Other Debt Securities 111,138 3,590 4.31% 148,681 5,131 4.60%
Equity Securities (5) 41,667 520 1.66% 37,160 1,481 5.31%
Federal Funds Sold and
Securities Purchased Under
Resale Agreements 95,365 261 0.36% 7,096 137 2.57%
Term Federal Funds Sold 125,249 1,688 1.80% � � �
Interest-Bearing Deposits in
Other Banks 30,858 81 0.35% 310 5 2.15%

Total Interest-Earning
Assets (2) 3,718,837 142,197 5.11% 3,659,255 185,189 6.76%

Noninterest-Earning Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 72,115 89,674
Allowance for Loan Losses (95,546) (53,364)
Other Assets 146,860 196,632

Total Noninterest-Earning
Assets 123,429 232,942

TOTAL ASSETS $ 3,842,266 $ 3,892,197
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LIABILITIES AND
STOCKHOLDERS�

EQUITY
Interest-Bearing Liabilities:
Deposits:
Savings $ 86,715 1,617 2.49% $ 91,910 1,587 2.31%
Money Market Checking
and NOW Accounts 431,646 6,278 1.94% 656,625 15,946 3.24%
Time Deposits of $100,000
or More 1,124,876 29,877 3.55% 1,143,975 35,436 4.14%
Other Time Deposits 996,275 25,064 3.36% 380,511 11,730 4.12%
Federal Home Loan Bank
Advances 290,142 2,987 1.38% 492,434 11,406 3.09%
Other Borrowings 1,591 2 0.17% 13,427 344 3.42%
Junior Subordinated
Debentures 82,406 2,581 4.19% 82,406 3,763 6.10%

Total Interest-Bearing
Liabilities 3,013,651 68,406 3.03% 2,861,288 80,212 3.74%

Noninterest-Bearing
Liabilities:
Demand Deposits 535,368 651,395
Other Liabilities 43,505 38,620

Total Noninterest-Bearing
Liabilities 578,873 690,015

Total Liabilities 3,592,524 3,551,303
Stockholders� Equity 249,742 340,894

TOTAL LIABILITIES
AND STOCKHOLDERS�
EQUITY $ 3,842,266 $ 3,892,197

NET INTEREST
INCOME $ 73,791 $ 104,977

NET INTEREST
SPREAD (2)(3) 2.08% 3.02%

NET INTEREST
MARGIN (2)(4) 2.65% 3.83%

(1) Loans are net of
deferred fees
and related
direct costs, but
excluding the
allowance for
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loan losses.
Non-accrual
loans are
included in the
average loan
balance. Loan
fees have been
included in the
calculation of
interest income.
Loan fees were
$1.5 million and
$2.0 million for
the nine months
ended
September 30,
2009 and 2008,
respectively.

(2) Computed on a
tax-equivalent
basis using an
effective
marginal rate of
35 percent.

(3) Represents the
average rate
earned on
interest-earning
assets less the
average rate
paid on
interest-bearing
liabilities.

(4) Represents
annualized net
interest income
as a percentage
of average
interest-earning
assets.

(5) Includes
investment in
Federal Home
Loan Bank stock
and investment
in Federal
Reserve Bank
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     The table below shows changes in interest income and interest expense and the amounts attributable to variations
in interest rates and volumes for the periods indicated. The variances attributable to simultaneous volume and rate
changes have been allocated to the change due to volume and the change due to rate categories in proportion to the
relationship of the absolute dollar amount attributable solely to the change in volume and to the change in rate.

Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009
vs.

Nine Months Ended September 30, 2008
Increases (Decreases) Due to Change in
Volume Rate Total

(In Thousands)
Interest and Dividend Income:
Gross Loans, Net $ (4,337) $ (35,792) $ (40,129)
Municipal Securities (342) 34 (308)
Obligations of Other U.S. Government Agencies (2,018) 77 (1,941)
Other Debt Securities (1,229) (312) (1,541)
Equity Securities 398 (1,359) (961)
Federal Funds Sold and Securities Purchased Under Resale
Agreements 507 (383) 124
Term Federal Funds Sold 1,688 � 1,688
Interest-Bearing Deposits in Other Banks 89 (13) 76

Total Interest and Dividend Income (5,244) (37,748) (42,992)

Interest Expense:
Savings (93) 123 30
Money Market Checking and NOW Accounts (4,458) (5,210) (9,668)
Time Deposits of $100,000 or More (586) (4,973) (5,559)
Other Time Deposits 15,834 (2,500) 13,334
Federal Home Loan Bank Advances (3,580) (4,839) (8,419)
Other Borrowings (164) (178) (342)
Junior Subordinated Debentures � (1,182) (1,182)

Total Interest Expense 6,953 (18,759) (11,806)

Change in Net Interest Income $ (12,197) $ (18,989) $ (31,186)

     For the nine months ended September 30, 2009 and 2008, net interest income before provision for credit losses on
a tax-equivalent basis was $73.8 million and $105.0 million, respectively. The net interest spread and net interest
margin for the nine months ended September 30, 2009 were 2.08 percent and 2.65 percent, respectively, compared to
3.02 percent and 3.83 percent, respectively, for the same period in 2008. The compression in the net interest margin
continues to be driven by intense competition among Korean-American and other banks, particularly in the pricing of
deposits, and the Federal Reserve Board�s 400 basis point cut in short-term interest rates since December 2007.
     Average interest-earning assets increased 1.6 percent to $3.72 billion for the nine months ended September 30,
2009 from $3.66 billion for the same period in 2008. Average gross loans decreased 2.6 percent to $3.24 billion for
the nine months ended September 30, 2009 from $3.32 billion for the same period in 2008. Average investment
securities decreased 35.3 percent to $190.2 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2009 from
$294.1 million for the same period in 2008. Average federal funds sold and securities purchased under resale
agreements and average term federal funds sold increased to $95.4 million and $125.2 million, respectively, for the

Edgar Filing: HANMI FINANCIAL CORP - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 71



nine months ended September 30, 2009 from $7.1 million and none, respectively, for the same period in 2008,
reflecting our stronger cash position in 2009.
     The yield on average interest-earning assets decreased by 165 basis points from 6.76 percent for the nine months
ended September 30, 2008 to 5.11 percent for the same period in 2009, primarily reflecting a decrease in the average
yield on loans. Total loan interest and fee income decreased by 23.2 percent for the nine months ended September 30,
2009, primarily due to a decrease in the average yield on loans from 6.94 percent for the nine months ended
September 30, 2008 to 5.48 percent for the same period in 2009. During this period, the Wall Street Journal Prime
Rate dropped 400 basis points from 7.25 percent as of December 31, 2007 to 3.25 percent as of September 30, 2009.
The mix of average interest-earning assets was 87.0 percent loans, 5.1 percent investment securities and 7.9 percent
other interest-earning assets for the nine months ended September 30, 2009, compared to 90.7 percent loans,
8.0 percent investment securities and 1.3 percent other interest-earning assets for the same period in 2008.
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     The majority of interest-earning assets growth was funded by a $366.4 million, or 16.1 percent, increase in average
interest-bearing deposits, partially offset by a $202.3 million, or 41.1 percent, decrease in average FHLB advances as
we replaced wholesale funds with customer deposits in 2009. Total average interest-bearing liabilities grew by
5.3 percent to $3.01 billion for the nine months ended September 30, 2009 compared to $2.86 billion for the same
period in 2008. The average interest rate paid for interest-bearing liabilities decreased by 71 basis points from
3.74 percent for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 to 3.03 percent for the same period in 2009. The decrease
was primarily due to the Federal Reserve Board�s rate cuts, partially offset by intense competition, primarily among
Korean-American banks.
Provision for Credit Losses
     For the three months ended September 30, 2009 and 2008, the provision for credit losses was $49.5 million and
$13.2 million, respectively. For the nine months ended September 30, 2009 and 2008, the provision for credit losses
was $119.4 million and $50.2 million, respectively. The increases in the provision for credit losses for both periods
are attributable to increases in net charge-offs, non-performing loans and criticized and classified loans, reflecting a
continued severe economic downturn. Net charge-offs increased $18.0 million, or 152.5 percent, from $11.8 million
for the three months ended September 30, 2008 to $29.9 million for the same period in 2009. Non-performing loans
increased from $121.9 million, or 3.62 percent of total gross loans, as of December 31, 2008 to $174.4 million, or
5.85 percent of total gross loans, as of September 30, 2009. See �Non-Performing Assets� and �Allowance for Loan
Losses and Allowance for Off-Balance Sheet Items� for further details.
Non-Interest Income
     We earn non-interest income from four major sources: service charges on deposit accounts, fees generated from
international trade finance, insurance commissions and other service charges and fees. In addition, we sell certain
assets primarily for risk management purposes.
Three Months Ended September 30, 2009 vs. Three Months Ended September 30, 2008
     The following table sets forth the various components of non-interest income for the periods indicated:

Three Months
Ended

September 30, Increase (Decrease)
2009 2008 Amount Percentage

(Dollars in Thousands)
Service Charges on Deposit Accounts $ 4,275 $ 4,648 $ (373) (8.0%)
Insurance Commissions 1,063 1,194 (131) (11.0%)
Remittance Fees 511 499 12 2.4%
Trade Finance Fees 512 784 (272) (34.7%)
Other Service Charges and Fees 489 433 56 12.9%
Net Gain on Sales of Loans 864 � 864 �
Bank-Owned Life Insurance Income 234 241 (7) (2.9%)
Loss on Sales of Investment Securities � (483) 483 (100.0%)
Other-Than-Temporary Impairment Loss on Investment
Securities � (2,410) 2,410 (100.0%)
Other Operating Income 265 422 (157) (37.2%)

Total Non-Interest Income $ 8,213 $ 5,328 $ 2,885 54.1%

     For the three months ended September 30, 2009, non-interest income was $8.2 million, an increase of $2.9 million,
or 54.1 percent, from $5.3 million for the same period in 2008. The increase in non-interest income is primarily
attributable to a net gain on sales of loans in 2009 and no corresponding amount in 2008, and a loss on sales of
investment securities and an other-than-temporary impairment loss on investments in 2008 and no corresponding
amounts in 2009.
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     Service charges on deposit accounts decreased by $373,000, or 8.0 percent, from $4.6 million for the three months
ended September 30, 2008 to $4.3 million for the same period in 2009. The decrease was primarily due to a decrease
in account analysis fees, reflecting a decrease in the number of accounts subject to account analysis fees, partially
offset by a March 2009 increase in the account analysis fee schedule.
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     Insurance commissions decreased by $131,000, or 11.0 percent, from $1.2 million for the three months ended
September 30, 2008 to $1.1 million for the same period in 2009. The decrease was primarily due to a decreased
demand of insurance products in a soft economy.
     Fees generated from international trade finance decreased by $272,000, or 34.7 percent, from $784,000 for the
three months ended September 30, 2008 to $512,000 for the same period in 2009. Trade finance fees relate primarily
to import and export letters of credit. The decrease is attributable primarily to a decline in export letter of credit
volume due to a soft economy.
     For the three months ended September 30, 2009, the net gain on sales of loans was $864,000 (entirely SBA loan
sales of $29.7 million at an average gain of 5.0 percent). There were no sales of loans during the three months ended
September 30, 2008 due to the recent economic turmoil.
     Loss on sales of investment securities was $483,000 for the three months ended September 30, 2008. There were
no sales of securities available for sale during the three months ended September 30, 2009.
     For the three months ended September 30, 2008, we recorded an other-than-temporary impairment charge of
$2.4 million related to an impairment loss on a Lehman Brothers corporate bond. See �Financial Condition � Investment
Portfolio� for further details.
Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009 vs. Nine Months Ended September 30, 2008
     The following table sets forth the various components of non-interest income for the periods indicated:

Nine Months Ended
September 30, Increase (Decrease)

2009 2008 Amount Percentage
(Dollars in Thousands)

Service Charges on Deposit Accounts $ 13,032 $ 13,904 $ (872) (6.3%)
Insurance Commissions 3,430 3,893 (463) (11.9%)
Remittance Fees 1,579 1,543 36 2.3%
Trade Finance Fees 1,517 2,474 (957) (38.7%)
Other Service Charges and Fees 1,439 1,852 (413) (22.3%)
Net Gain on Sales of Loans 866 765 101 13.2%
Bank-Owned Life Insurance Income 695 715 (20) (2.8%)
Gain on Sales of Investment Securities 1,277 618 659 106.6%
Loss on Sales of Investment Securities (109) (483) 374 (77.4%)
Other-Than-Temporary Impairment Loss on
Investment Securities � (2,410) 2,410 (100.0%)
Other Operating Income (Loss) (462) 1,874 (2,336) (124.7%)

Total Non-Interest Income $ 23,264 $ 24,745 $ (1,481) (6.0%)

     For the nine months ended September 30, 2009, non-interest income was $23.3 million, a decrease of $1.5 million,
or 6.0 percent, from $24.7 million for the same period in 2008. The decrease in non-interest income is primarily
attributable to decreases in service charges on deposit accounts, insurance commissions, trade finance fees, other
service charges and fees, net gain on sales of loans and other operating income (loss), partially offset by an
other-than-temporary impairment loss on investments in 2008 and no corresponding amount in 2009.
     Service charges on deposit accounts decreased by $872,000, or 6.3 percent, from $13.9 million for the nine months
ended September 30, 2008 to $13.0 million for the same period in 2009. The decrease was primarily due to a decrease
in account analysis fees, reflecting a decrease in the number of accounts subject to account analysis fees, partially
offset by a March 2009 increase in the account analysis fee schedule.
     Insurance commissions decreased by $463,000, or 11.9 percent, from $3.9 million for the nine months ended
September 30, 2008 to $3.4 million for the same period in 2009. The decrease was primarily due to a decreased
demand in a soft economy.
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     Fees generated from international trade finance decreased by $957,000, or 38.7 percent, from $2.5 million for the
nine months ended September 30, 2008 to $1.5 million for the same period in 2009. Trade finance fees relate
primarily to import and export letters of credit. The decrease is attributable primarily to a decline in export letter of
credit volume due to a soft economy.
     Other service charges and fees decreased by $413,000, or 22.3 percent, from $1.9 million for the nine months
ended September 30, 2008 to $1.4 million for the same period in 2009. The decrease was primarily due to a decrease
in loan servicing income.
     Gain on sales of investment securities increased by $659,000, or 106.6 percent, from $618,000 for the nine months
ended September 30, 2008 to $1.3 million for the same period in 2009. Loss on sales of investment securities
decreased by $374,000, or 77.4 percent, from $483,000 for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 to $109,000
for the same period in 2009. Proceeds from the sale of investment securities provide additional liquidity to purchase
additional investment securities, to fund loan originations and to pay down borrowings.
     For the nine months ended September 30, 2008, we recorded an other-than-temporary impairment charge of
$2.4 million related to an impairment loss on a Lehman Brothers corporate bond. See �Financial Condition � Investment
Portfolio� for further details.
     Other operating income (loss) decreased by $2.3 million, or 124.7 percent, from $1.9 million for the nine months
ended September 30, 2009 to ($462,000) for the same period in 2009. The decrease was attributable primarily to a
$1.0 million write-down of an investment in a Community Reinvestment Act equity fund that was included in other
assets and a prior year $450,000 refund of a previously paid consulting fee to an outside vendor.
Non-Interest Expense
Three Months Ended September 30, 2009 vs. Three Months Ended September 30, 2008
     The following table sets forth the breakdown of non-interest expense for the periods indicated:

Three Months Ended
September 30, Increase (Decrease)

2009 2008 Amount Percentage
(Dollars in Thousands)

Salaries and Employee Benefits $ 8,648 $ 10,782 $ (2,134) (19.8%)
Occupancy and Equipment 2,834 2,786 48 1.7%
Deposit Insurance Premiums and Regulatory
Assessments 2,001 780 1,221 156.5%
Other Real Estate Owned Expense 3,372 2 3,370 N/M
Data Processing 1,608 1,498 110 7.3%
Professional Fees 1,239 647 592 91.5%
Supplies and Communications 603 681 (78) (11.5%)
Advertising and Promotion 447 914 (467) (51.1%)
Loan-Related Expense 192 170 22 12.9%
Amortization of Other Intangible Assets 379 478 (99) (20.7%)
Other Operating Expenses 2,366 3,497 (1,131) (32.3%)

Total Non-Interest Expense $ 23,689 $ 22,235 $ 1,454 6.5%

     For the three months ended September 30, 2009 and 2008, non-interest expense was $23.7 million and
$22.2 million, respectively. The efficiency ratio for the three months ended September 30, 2009 was 68.21 percent,
compared to 54.33 percent for the same period in 2008. The overall increase in non-interest expense was due to
increases in deposit insurance premiums and regulatory assessments and other real estate owned expense, partially
offset by decreases in salaries and employee benefits and other operating expenses.
     Salaries and employee benefits decreased $2.1 million, or 19.8 percent, from $10.8 million for the three months
ended September 30, 2008 to $8.6 million for the same period in 2009. Salaries and employee benefits decreased
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during the three months ended September 30, 2009 due to our planned headcount reduction in August 2008 of
approximately ten percent and lower incentive compensation.
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     Deposit insurance premiums and regulatory assessments increased $1.2 million, or 156.5 percent, from $780,000
for the three months ended September 30, 2008 to $2.0 million for the same period in 2009. The increase was due to
higher assessment rates for FDIC insurance on deposits beginning in the second quarter of 2009 and an increase in the
basic limit of federal deposit insurance coverage from $100,000 to $250,000 per depositor and fully insured on all
noninterest-bearing deposit accounts until December 31, 2009.
     Other real estate owned expense was $3.4 million for the three months ended September 30, 2009 and $2,000 for
the same period in 2008. The increase was due primarily to expenses attributable to two California properties
foreclosed on (a condominium project in Oakland and a private golf course in Fallbrook), including a $1.5 million
provision for valuation allowance, and $116,000 loss on the sale of other real estate owned.
     Other operating expenses decreased $1.1 million, or 32.3 percent, from $3.5 million for the three months ended
September 30, 2008 to $2.4 million for the same period in 2009. The decrease was primarily due to $1.1 million in
losses during 2008 related to a derivative transaction to which Lehman Brothers Finance, S.A. was a party.
Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009 vs. Nine Months Ended September 30, 2008
     The following table sets forth the breakdown of non-interest expense for the periods indicated:

Nine Months Ended
September 30, Increase (Decrease)

2009 2008 Amount Percentage
(Dollars in Thousands)

Salaries and Employee Benefits $ 24,659 $ 33,363 $ (8,704) (26.1%)
Occupancy and Equipment 8,506 8,360 146 1.7%
Deposit Insurance Premiums and Regulatory
Assessments 7,420 2,098 5,322 253.7%
Other Real Estate Owned Expense 5,017 141 4,876 3,458.2%
Data Processing 4,691 4,730 (39) (0.8%)
Professional Fees 2,745 2,627 118 4.5%
Supplies and Communications 1,772 2,008 (236) (11.8%)
Advertising and Promotion 1,640 2,614 (974) (37.3%)
Loan-Related Expense 1,590 569 1,021 179.4%
Amortization of Other Intangible Assets 1,214 1,504 (290) (19.3%)
Other Operating Expenses 7,383 7,859 (476) (6.1%)
Impairment Loss on Goodwill � 107,393 (107,393) (100.0%)

Total Non-Interest Expense $ 66,637 $ 173,266 $ (106,629) (61.5%)

     For the nine months ended September 30, 2009 and 2008, non-interest expense was $66.6 million and
$173.3 million, respectively. The efficiency ratio for the nine months ended September 30, 2009 was 69.38 percent,
compared to 134.73 percent for the same period in 2008. The overall decrease in non-interest expense was due to the
prior year�s impairment loss on goodwill, a staffing reduction in August 2008 and the reversal of a $2.5 million
post-retirement benefit obligation related to bank-owned life insurance, partially offset by increases in deposit
insurance premiums and regulatory assessments, other real estate owned expense and loan-related expense.
     Salaries and employee benefits decreased $8.7 million, or 26.1 percent, from $33.4 million for the nine months
ended September 30, 2008 to $24.7 million for the same period in 2009. During the nine months ended September 30,
2009, an amendment to the bank-owned life insurance policy removed a post-retirement death benefit and a
previously accrued liability of $2.5 million for the post-retirement death benefit was reversed. Salaries and employee
benefits also decreased during the nine months ended September 30, 2009 due to our planned headcount reduction in
August 2008 of approximately ten percent and lower incentive compensation.
     Deposit insurance premiums and regulatory assessments increased $5.3 million, or 253.7 percent, from
$2.1 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 to $7.4 million for the same period in 2009. The increase
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was due to higher assessment rates for FDIC insurance on deposits beginning in the second quarter of 2009 and an
increase in the basic limit of federal deposit insurance coverage from $100,000 to $250,000 per depositor and fully
insured on all noninterest-bearing deposit accounts until December 31, 2009. In addition, there was a special one-time
assessment during the second quarter of 2009 that was imposed on each depository institution to maintain public
confidence in the federal deposit insurance system.
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     Other real estate owned expense increased $4.9 million from $141,000 for the nine months ended September 30,
2008 to $5.0 million for the same period in 2009. The increase was due primarily to expenses attributable to two
California properties foreclosed on (a condominium project in Oakland and a private golf course in Fallbrook),
including a $2.5 million provision for valuation allowance, and a $440,000 loss on the sale of other real estate owned.
     Loan-related expense increased $1.0 million, or 179.4 percent, from $569,000 for the nine months ended
September 30, 2008 to $1.6 million for the same period in 2009. The increase was primarily due to an $850,000
expense related to a legal settlement on a loan.
Provision (Benefit) for Income Taxes
     For the three months ended September 30, 2009, income tax expense of $21.2 million, which included a valuation
allowance of $44.9 million on our deferred tax assets, was recognized on pre-tax losses of $38.5 million, compared to
income taxes of $1.2 million recognized on pre-tax income of $5.5 million, representing an effective tax rate of
21.1 percent, for the same period in 2008. For the nine months ended September 30, 2009, income tax benefits of
$3.6 million, which included a valuation allowance of $44.9 million on our deferred tax assets, were recognized on
pre-tax losses of $90.0 million compared to income taxes of $3.4 million recognized on pre-tax losses of
$94.9 million, representing an effective tax rate of 3.6 percent, for the same period in 2008.
     During the third quarter of 2009, we established a valuation allowance of $44.9 million on our deferred tax assets.
Under GAAP, a valuation allowance must be recognized if it is �more likely than not� that such deferred tax assets will
not be realized. Appropriate consideration is given to all available evidence (both positive and negative) related to the
realization of the deferred tax assets on a quarterly basis.
     In conducting our regular quarterly evaluation, we made a determination to establish a valuation allowance as of
September 30, 2009 based primarily upon the existence of a three-year cumulative loss derived by combining the
pre-tax losses reported during the two most recent annual periods with management�s current projected results for the
year ending December 31, 2009. This three-year cumulative loss position is primarily attributable to significant
provisions for credit losses. Although our current financial forecasts indicate that sufficient taxable income will be
generated in the future to ultimately realize the existing deferred tax benefits, those forecasts were not considered to
constitute sufficient positive evidence to overcome the observable negative evidence associated with the three-year
cumulative loss position determined as of September 30, 2009. The remaining net deferred tax assets of $2.5 million
represents the remaining portion of operating loss carryback potential.
FINANCIAL CONDITION
Investment Portfolio
     Investment securities are classified as held to maturity or available for sale in accordance with GAAP. Those
securities that we have the ability and the intent to hold to maturity are classified as �held to maturity.� All other
securities are classified as �available for sale.� There were no trading securities as of September 30, 2009 or
December 31, 2008. Securities classified as held to maturity are stated at cost, adjusted for amortization of premiums
and accretion of discounts, and available for sale securities are stated at fair value. The securities currently held consist
primarily of mortgage-backed securities, municipal bonds, U.S. Government agency securities and collateralized
mortgage obligations.
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     As of September 30, 2009, investment securities held to maturity, at amortized cost, totaled $876,000 and
investment securities available for sale, at fair value, totaled $205.0 million, compared to $910,000 and
$196.2 million, respectively, as of December 31, 2008. The following table summarizes the amortized cost, estimated
fair value and unrealized gain (loss) on investment securities as of the dates indicated:

September 30, 2009 December 31, 2008
Estimated Unrealized Estimated Unrealized

Amortized Fair Gain Amortized Fair Gain
Cost Value (Loss) Cost Value (Loss)

(In Thousands)
Investment Securities
Held to Maturity:
Municipal Bonds $ 695 $ 695 $ � $ 695 $ 695 $ �
Mortgage-Backed
Securities (1) 181 181 � 215 215 �

Total Investment
Securities Held to
Maturity $ 876 $ 876 $ � $ 910 $ 910 $ �

Investment Securities
Available for Sale:
Mortgage-Backed
Securities (1) $ 78,434 $ 80,089 $ 1,655 $ 77,515 $ 78,860 $ 1,345
Municipal Bonds 55,511 57,437 1,926 58,987 58,313 (674)
U.S. Government Agency
Securities 38,317 38,022 (295) 17,580 17,700 120
Collateralized Mortgage
Obligations (2) 15,240 15,576 336 36,204 36,162 (42)
Asset-Backed Securities 8,331 8,417 86 � � �
Other Securities 3,925 4,172 247 3,925 4,200 275
Equity Securities 511 873 362 511 804 293
Corporate Bond (3) 364 439 75 355 169 (186)

Total Investment
Securities Available for
Sale $ 200,633 $ 205,025 $ 4,392 $ 195,077 $ 196,208 $ 1,131

(1) Collateralized
by residential
mortgages and
guaranteed by
U.S. government
sponsored
entities.

(2) Collateralized
by residential
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mortgages and
guaranteed by
U.S. government
sponsored
entities, except
for two
private-label
securities held
as of
December 31,
2008 with an
unrealized loss
totaling
$42,000. The
two
private-label
securities were
sold during the
three months
ended
March 31, 2009.

(3) Balances
presented for
amortized cost,
representing
one corporate
bond, were net
of an OTTI
charge of
$2.4 million,
which was
related to a
credit loss, as of
September 30,
2009 and
December 31,
2008. Therefore,
the adoption of
a new
accounting
standard did not
require a
reclassification
for the
non-credit
portion of
previously
recognized
OTTI from the
opening balance
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of retained
earnings to
other
comprehensive
income as of
March 31, 2009.

     Investment securities available for sale, at fair value, increased $8.8 million, or 4.5 percent, to $205.0 million as of
September 30, 2009 from $196.2 million as of December 31, 2008. The increase was primarily due to the purchase of
$89.4 million of investment securities, primarily U.S. Government agency securities and mortgage-backed securities,
partially offset by the sale of $37.3 million of investment securities, with a $1.2 million net gain realized, and
$14.6 million of U.S. Government agency securities that were called.
     The amortized cost and estimated fair value of investment securities as of September 30, 2009, by contractual
maturity, are shown below. Although mortgage-backed securities and collateralized mortgage obligations have
contractual maturities through 2039, expected maturities may differ from contractual maturities because borrowers
may have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties.

Available for Sale Held to Maturity
Estimated Estimated

Amortized Fair Amortized Fair
Cost Value Cost Value

(In Thousands)
Within One Year $ 5,708 $ 6,052 $ � $ �
Over One Year Through Five Years 2,873 3,009 � �
Over Five Years Through Ten Years 31,330 31,624 695 695
Over Ten Years 66,537 67,802 � �
Mortgage-Backed Securities 78,434 80,089 181 181
Collateralized Mortgage Obligations 15,240 15,576 � �
Equity Securities 511 873 � �

$ 200,633 $ 205,025 $ 876 $ 876
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     Gross unrealized losses on investment securities available for sale and the estimated fair value of the related
securities, aggregated by investment category and length of time that individual securities have been in a continuous
unrealized loss position, were as follows as of September 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008:

Holding Period
Less than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total

Gross Estimated Number Gross Estimated Number Gross Estimated Number
Investment SecuritiesUnrealized Fair of Unrealized Fair of Unrealized Fair of
Available for Sale Losses Value Securities Losses Value Securities Losses Value Securities

(In Thousands)
September 30, 2009:
Mortgage-Backed
Securities $ 30 $ 10,183 6 $ � $ � � $ 30 $ 10,183 6
Municipal Bonds 7 1,960 3 66 807 1 73 2,767 4
U.S. Government
Agency Securities 302 34,685 6 � � � 302 34,685 6
Collateralized
Mortgage Obligations � � � � � � � � �
Asset-Backed
Securities 2 5,463 1 � � � 2 5,463 1
Other Securities � � � 33 967 1 33 967 1

$ 341 $ 52,291 16 $ 99 $ 1,774 2 $ 440 $ 54,065 18

December 31, 2008:
Mortgage-Backed
Securities $ 158 $ 10,631 42 $ 33 $ 5,277 4 $ 191 $ 15,908 46
Municipal Bonds 968 35,614 66 119 1,749 4 1,087 37,363 70
Collateralized
Mortgage Obligations 36 4,569 4 143 5,903 4 179 10,472 8
Other Securities 72 929 1 40 1,960 2 112 2,889 3
Corporate Bonds 186 169 1 � � � 186 169 1
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